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THE RESURRECTION AND FINAL
BURIAL OF SOLOMON SPAULDING
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OBJECTIVES

To prove that 2 out of 3 handwriting experts (Henry Silver and Howard €, Doulder)
state uneguivocably that Spaulding is mot the author of any of the 12 pages of the
unidentified scribe in the Book of Mormon.

To prove that copies of the original Book of Mormon pages were falsely identified by
the ““three researchers’ as Spaulding’s handwriting in an attempt to deceive the
handwriting expert (Silver) and obtain the results they desired.

To prove in an affidavit from Henry Silver that the second opinion purported to have
been written by him, was phony, a fabrication. He did not write or sign it.
{Fabrication is defined by Webster as — to devise falsely, Syn. — spurious,
ungenuine, unauthentic, fake, phony.)

To prove that Henry Silver quit the three researchers’ project because of their constant
misrepresentation (o the news media. To quote Silver to the three researchers, *'T don't
want any more of your deception, "’

To prove that Wayne Cowdrey falsely claimed 1o Henry Silver that he was a
descendant of (Miver Cowdery.

To prove that Henry Silver had mever been harrassed, shot at, or threstened by anyone
because of his participation in the handwriting project. Howard Davis, one of the
three researchers, has frequently stated that Silver quit the case due 1o fears for his life
(from the Mormons), This claim is denied by Silver.

To prove that Section 56 of the Doctrine & Covenants, written in 1831 and 15 years
after Spaulding died, contains the same handwriting a3 the Unidentified Scribe in the
Book of Mormon. Both documents, Section 56 and that of the Unidentified Scribe, in
turn differ in significant details from the handwriting of Solomon Spaulding.

Tao prove that in order for Spaulding to write the section in the Book of Mormon by
the Uinknown Scribe, he would have 1o be a resurrected being, otherwise, it would be
impossible 1o match the paper stock, ink, and text of the pages just before and just
afier his entry as did the Unidentified Scribe,
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CHAPTER ONE
THE RESURRECTION AND FINAL BURIAL
OF SOLOMON SPAULDING

The “*verdict,” or end result, of all their handwriting evidence is described by
Davis, Cowdrey, Scales on Page 176 of their book:

““What is the verdict on the handwriting? The overwhelming weight
of evidence shows that the unidentified section of the Book of
Mormon is in the actual handwriting of Solomon Spaulding.

What is the verdict on the Spaulding authorship of the Book of
Mormon? The evidence shows conclusively that Solomon Spaulding is
the actual source of the fictionalized history known today as the Book
of Mormon."™

The very act of printing the above verdict in their book is evidence of the deceit
used by Dav,Cow,Sca and should be kept in mind as a guide in measuring their
honesty and integrity. As you read this chapter, look for the false information
supplied to Henry Silver (the first handwriting expert), the fabricated document
purporting to be Silver’s final opinion, the misrepresentations to the news media,
Cowdrey's false but impressive claim to being a descendent of Oliver Cowdery,
and the biggest deception of all in their verdict quoted above when they tell about
the “‘overwhelming weight of evidence'’ connecting Spaulding's handwriting to
the Book of Mormon. You will see that 2 out of 3 handwriting experts testify that
Spaulding is NOT the author of the 12 pages in the Book of Mormon. Where is
their “*overwhelming evidence™”?

GETTING THEIR ACT TOGETHER

It appears that Davis, Cowdrey, & Scales, Gretchen Passantino (Walter
Martin's secretary), and Walter Martin decided to commission a handwriting
expert and see what would happen. The first one that they contacted was Henry
Silver, who is an expert with over 50 years experience, The 2nd was William Kaye.
The 3rd was Howard C. Doulder. All three experts lived in the Los Angeles area.

PART A — HANDWRITING EXPERT, HENRY SILVER
STRATEGY WITH HENRY SILVER
Henry Silver was hired first to see what his reaction would be toward iden-

tifving the handwriting. They had photocopies of some pages of | Mephi (the
Unknown Scribe} and also pages of Spaulding’s writings. However, according to
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Silver’s affidavit, when they (Davis, Cowdrey & Scales) gave those pages to him
they told him that the BOOK OF MORMON pages along with some of the
documents actually written by Spaulding were all written by Spaulding! (It is this
author’s opinion that the Book of Mormon pages were included in with some
writings actually written by Spaulding so as to appear to be variations of the same
handwriting of one person. As you know, we all can write somewhat differently
when in a hurry, when excited, or sometimes depending upon our mood. If Silver
could be convinced that the Book of Mormon pages were actually those written by
Spaulding, what do you think he would say when he finally goes to Salt Lake City,
Utah, to the LDS Archives and finds those same pages in the Book of Mormon?
['ll bet the three researchers were counting on Silver saying, **Why, those are the
writings of Spaulding!"")

Based on the sheets provided to him, all photocopies as you can see below, he
rendered his first preliminary opinion as reported on P. 173-178 of the book
WERWTBOM (short for WHO REALLY WROTE THE BOOK OF MORMON?),

HENRY SILVER’S FIRST REPORT BASED ON PHOTOCOPIES
AND MISLEADING INFORMATION

Henry Silver gave his first report in a letter dated June 4, 1976.

Manuscript Found! /177
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Twma 4, 1976

Fapart te Mownrd Dawlei Feg quustlonsd handerlilsg oo
paris of merusoripta.

Brhibits A - Your ghotocopdes of paris of mamesript besring the
gusstloned handwiitimg of ithe dag LT A
Solemen Epaliing,

Exhivite B = Photocoples of 17 ea of menpecript mowE to hawe bean
wriidem oround 1E10 the peafwcn nown =8 Solowmom
ipaldieg, ao beacing his mawn handeedtiog.

Photaooples of Twe pages of = leffer wriiten to wn me-
[2mntified Triesd, &lée Bearlng (he kmows senderilicg a0
eF Exasplars of the decapsnd move ss Fllemss Spaldicg.

And o f ow Deed, dsted 1811 ha known
tuaﬁ-t'u“f?i:ﬂ:uu | mr{-.lhl.tu’- of i'li'- pucnang
Aadisaaed, mn Bolomon Epaldiog.

fn comparing the sald gossticosd basdwriling I Exhiwits L with the said
pmown handwritiss or cxemplese io TERDALE B. I Timd tha follewlngt

1. “Ba paculiarity &f form of the capltal lstters 1o the guestlched
Il.l.nl!!-ﬂ.tl‘ L by ars déflnltsly s1milir to that af berrie
sonding ea-ltals Ln tns ssid knows hendwriileg of sxesplers, Exa, B.

7, The pecullmity &F forme of the seall lstters In the questlooed
mandwriting, Exs, &, sre dafindtely sizilar to that of BRe corree-
pondling small Lettare is the exz@Empliars, End. B

3. Ths riicnste helghts of the paplial e ssall letters I the
““tm:t a.nmuu:'.l Ewi. AL, srs defimitely slsilsr’te that of
the espltal io s=all Lstters Q@ Uhe somplers; Exm, E.
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4, The ferme of the links commbctisg the lettlers wilhin worde of the
questloned handwrltlog, Exa. A, are defiaitely alsalar te the Loikes
lipks sopsscting cocreepondling letlera within cscrdaponding words Ino

ihe exesplard, Exs. B,

2. The width ef spaces beiwsesn leiters of worls in £Eé gomillctesd hasdl-
writleg, Exs, A, are definitsly simifar to the width of speces
hatwesa corresponding leitars i correspomding words = the sxssplars,
Exm,; L

fe  The bass pattern or licesgs of writing of the questiosed bandwrl tims,
Hus. & 18 defimlte similsr to the bass patterm or limsage of

writimg of the sxemplars, Exs, B,

Te The forms of snding strokes of words af the questloned hand-
writing, Exs. A, sre defipitsly sisilar tc Thal of the bnding
atrekes of corpaapondimg words of the oosmsplers, Exs, B,

It is geee that the writer of the sndiog 4's of words, of the
gquastlonsd hendwrlting, Es. i, hablitosl mads thes seding strokes
of the sald d's sc that They eoded with high upwsrd
pirokes that turped Jaftesrd st Shelr ends - the slmilar mding
af d's at the snde of words ie sesm io the aceeplars, Exs, B,

g The angles of lettar slsnts of Uhe guestiosed Basdwrlting, NHEs. i,
ars dafinltaly slzilar to the angles of Letier slsote of corres—
ponding 1att im corr dimg words of the soeplare,; Exs. B.

COETLUSION:

owing ts the predemipsting sosber of daficits similiasities,
pointsd oot usder ihe precesding @ polnts, batwssm the eald
gquastionsd bandwritiag In Exhibits i snd the sald knows hasd-
writing or exemplare, in Ecibits B, It is my <Zefislis oplalen
tast all tha guesticnsd handwriting iz Exhibits 4 were them
By ihs game writer, Imcwn ma Eslomcn Bpalding, whe wrots ks
imown hacdwriting 1= Exhibite B,

e s el

| SPATE OF CaLirmmmg

CoinTY o Lea elay
ﬂ s Jusg JEh .‘_:'Eﬁ e

” P g Frosasd|
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At this point, Silver had seen copies only. Anyone who has used a photocopy
machine very often will understand that a lot can be lost in the photocopy process.
A copy will not show certain characteristics about the penmanship that the
original will, Silver, being the expert that he is, knew this and expressed a desire to
s¢e the originals before issuing his final opinion.

SILVER TRAVELSTO SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH,
TO VIEW THE ORIGINALS

Henry Silver and Wayne Cowdrey flew to Salt Lake City to see the original
documenis that were in the possession of the Church archives. An appointment
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was made and the Church officials were very cooperative in allowing them to see
the originals. Silver gives a complete account of this visit to the archives in his
conversation with this author in his affidavit that follows shortly.

COWDREY SPEAKS FOR SILVER —
AND MISREPRESENTS HIS DECISION

According to Henry Silver's affidavit, p. 10, while he was examining the
documents, before he made any decision whatsoever, Cowdrey left the room and
was in the hallway making a statement 1o a group of reporters that had been
alerted to be at that place at that time. Cowdrey gave them *‘the scoop.'
Cowdrey, while talking to the reporters before Silver was present, told them that
Silver said that the 12 pages of | Nephi were written by Solomon Spaulding and
therefore implied that the Book of Mormon was also written by Spaulding.

Henry Silver entered the press conference and was told by the reporters that,
according to Cowdrey, he had made an affirmative decision regarding the
12 pages of 1 Nephi being in Spaulding’s handwriting, and they asked for further
comment.

SILVER BLOWS HIS TOP
WITHDRAWS FROM THE EXAMINATION
DOES NOT GIVE A FINAL OPINION

Henry Silver blew his top, as the saving goes. He withdrew from the
examination, and refused to issue a second report. Silver's story was told to this
author, Robert L. Brown in a tape recorded telephone conversation on September
18, 1981. The conversation was typed and taken to Silver to sign before witnesses.
He made a few changes in it, and initialed those changes. As you read it, be aware
of these important points:

1. **, . . I was engaged to examine and give an opinion on several
pages of pholocopies that T was told were wrillen by Spaulding
back 150 vears ago.™

2. “l want to make it clear to you again that I have never seen any of
Spaulding’s original handwriting and therefore [ cannot give a
final opinion."’

3. %1 want to make it clear again that 1 did not give any final opinion
from photocopies and that | would never give a final opinion
without seeing the original . . .”"

4. *'"The copy that Cowdrey gave me months ago, he had identified
as Spaulding’s handwriting, instead it was really dictated by Smith
and became part of the Book of Mormon.™’
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5.

10.

12.

To the press: **1 want you ladies and gentlemen to understand that
I have never given any opinion (final opinion) and that 1 have
never seen any of the so called Solomon Spaulding handwriting,
s0 | have never given an opinion in any connection with Solomon
Spaulding at all.””

_ ““Coming back on the plane Cowdrey told me that he was a former

member of the Mormon Church, and that he was a descendant of
Oiver Cowdery, one of Smith's scribes.™

. **...the reporter for the L.A. Times had written an article stating

that 1 had examined and given my opinion that Solomon
Spaulding's handwriting compared with some pages of the Smith
manuscript, part of the Book of Mormon. It was nothing but a
lie.”"

— s — — i — —

. “Time (magazine) published the same lie that the L.A. Times

did."”

. “In the next couple of days some former clients from Las Vegas

sent me the same article (that) had appeared in the leading Las
Vegas newspaper.”'

“There was an Associated Press article saying the same d-n
misrepresentation,”’

“By this time 1 was really fed up. | called and got one of those
three young fellows on the phone, one of the so called in-
vestigators . . . So I told him, ‘I"m out of it, and I want no part of
your case ai all — I'm out of it, nobody is pushing me around like
that. . ." "™

All right, so then they came down personally to see me and get me
to change my mind . . . “I'm out of it, 1 don’t want any more of
your deception."’
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CONVERSATION BETWEEN MEWHY SILVER AND RUBERT L. BROWN
18 Sept. 1981

Silvera One of the three lnvestigators (Cowdrey) wanted to know iT I
would be aveilable to go to Utah to look et sose questioned
documente. 1 sald, "Sure; that is sy business, pay my fee
and my trip expense.” “Okay” he (Comdrey) sald, =1 will Fawe
to call you back to bé Sure te werlfy whether 1°11 take you
or Aaopt.” He dldn't give any city, he just said we would go
te Utah. Later the samse day 1 got & call from an L.A. Times
reporter ard ke let the cat out of the bag. M« said =]
understand that you are going to be taken to Salt Lake City to
look A&t Aome handwriting™ and T sald, "7 den"t know anything
about that.” The reporter sentioned shat it is in connectlon
with the Mormon Church. I answered "that*s sosething new to
ge." 1 said, "all I krow is tmt & san called me earllier today,
and he was golng to call back mrd take me to Utah.™ 5o I
gtarted gettlng suspicleus. 1 teld hlm, *if this is somsthing
in conaectlon with the Moermeon Church I want te sake it clear
to you that the only thing that 1 kmow about Utah is that
several sonihs age I was engaged to examipe and glve an opinion
on Several pages of photocopies that T was told were written
by Spalding back 150 years ago.® I want io sake it clear to
you that I mewver saw any of the Spaldings origimal handwriting.
All I did was [nepect what they sent to me. They sald thess

were coapies of some pages written by Spalding. 1 want to maks
it clear to you sgain that 1 have never seen mny of Spaldings
original handwritlng ard therefore 1 canmet glve a Final
opinion.

Browni That makes sense, because like you"we mmid “you can't tell
froe a photo-copy how the Lk dries and flows®and thats why
you EuRt aée the srlglnal .
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Sllwer:s

Silwer:
ocent.

1 made Lt clear to the reporter agmin that I had never asen
any docusent, &8 far as I knew, that =as sssccisted with the
Wormen Church. FRight after he called m#, 1 had & ¢all Tres
Time Magatine and he had the same kind of & stery that the
Lok, Times reporier had and he asked me when I was going e
Zalt Lake City. I teld the Times reportsr that ] wanted to
make it ¢lemr to him that I dldn®t know the project was
assacinted with the Morson Church. 1 teld him alse "all I
know is that several months ago, I was engaged by o fellow in
conrection with sose photocopies of some pages that were
froe o manudsFipt.” e it clear agnin that I
did pet glve u.n._-|r;|r -] -ur’r from photocoples and that 1 would
pever give & Tinal epinion without seselng the original amd
that I would hawe 1% certifisd that the photocoples that I
4id s#e were tree coples of the origlnals. Se that was that
alrlght.

Later that evening this fellow (Cowdrey) called me and 88id
that he was taking ¢ the next day to Salt Lake City. Now
he Lells me that he had an appolntsent with some officials of
the Mormon ChHurch and 1t was on thisthing that he gave me
geveral months befare. So we fléw to Salt Lake Cily and there
were theee officials of the Mormon Chureh walting for ué in

the blg of fise bulldlng nest deer to the Tesple. The

THE ﬂEI’FrUﬂL — thlt

f
Fiout Aen B eF pWE e E
taken out af the 1|---u1'!..."Ir at were part of Jossph Smitha I:tlt!l.nn

three afficinls l?l‘#d-uti'ﬂi"l

te B @cribe, whish became part of the Book of Morson. How
thegs pages were laslnated, you Enow, to protect thes. 3So

1 szamin#d them, while the three sen from the Church and this
fellow that brought me, ¥ho was supposed to be an inveatlgator,

&t mnd watched me and 1 ezplained to them that 1 ceuldn’t
glve an apinion on the ink because the pages were lamirated.

My oplnlon was that the copy given to me peveral sonthe Ago

by Cowdrey, ane of the so called lnvestlgniors was & copy af
thess origlaals that we were now sxamining) that had just

peen taken from the vault., One of the Worscns asked Cowdrey
where he got & copy of the original handeriting that was in
the Church waslts. Cowdrey admitted that he uibed to belong to

the Marmen Church and that ke knew o fellow who had accens
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Brownii
Sllwer:

Sllver

to the vault or wherever they kept ths safuscript and through
him he wag able to get & photocopy of the pages of Smiths
sarugcript. well then 1 was rlght about that. The copy that
Cowdrey gave me months mgo, he had idertified as Spaldings=
handeriting, instend 1t was really dictated by Smith and
becase part of the Book of Morsen. ALl right new, that copy
kad nething to do with Spaldimg st all. 5o that proved
nothing at all agaimst the Mormon Church. Do ¥ou understand”
Undoubtedly Cowdrey aust have known I would find sut that the
focpy he gave me months ago to sxasine, was o trus copy of one
of the pages of Sslth's maruscript. 5o that copy really had
nothing to de with Spalding st all. Cowdrey left and went o
the receptlon rocs which was full of reporters waliting for us,
Both men and wWoEen reporiers.

They mst sverything up!

Teh! They started to questlion me right of 7 the jump, wo T aet
thes straight rlght away. I want youladies and Eentlemen 19
underatand that I have never given any oplnion and that I have
REver sesn any of the so called Sclomon Spalding handwriting.

#2 I have never given an opinlon in any connectlen with Solomon
Spalding et mll: ALl I did was %o szamine & copy of one of

the pages of the origlral manuscript dictated by Smith that

bécame part of the Hook of Mormon. 5o the reporters lald off

of me and started questionismg Cowdrey. They krnew that Cowdrey

had bBeen & former sesber of the Morsem Church, and samething

came up &nd he quit. Do you wunderstard? The Ceporiers guizzed

him & lot and then some san took us to the Hotel Utah whers

I had stopped many times before im my werk. We then took a

taxi te the sirpert. Coming beck in the plans Cowdrey told

me thit ke was a former sesber of the Mormon Church, mrd that

he was & desendent of Oliver Cowdery, eone of Smith's meribes.

This was m sitestion where these thres so called investlgators

were trylng to dlscredit the Morsen Church, discredit the Book

of Mormon. Cowdrey wasd clalming that the twelwe pages in the ;

Book of Morwon was mtolen freom Solomon Spalding mhrussript bf;‘,"?.:}'

Smith. Do you understard® &l11 right, sc then he aoked me 1T AT
I would geo to Ohle %o Cberlin College because they deﬁgﬁ

of Spaldings saruscript. [ sald, "well thate ay business, yes
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Brewna
Sllver:

Brown

Sllver:

Brown:

Silvers

Browni

Sllwer:

if you want to pay my trip sxpsnses.” S we got back to L.A.
that sass svening mnd the next morning one of my daughters called
me and she sald, “Daddy you better get ahold of the L.A. Times.
there is an article about you in Lt." 1 bought a paper and

surs enough the repecter for the L.A. Timéa had written an
article stwmting that 1 had examined and given may opiniom that
Solomon Spaldings handwriting compared with some pages of tha
Smith sanuscript, part of the Book of Mormon. It was nothlng
But & Ge=Daze=d Lim.

Tem, mnd you didn"t say snytihing like thmt 414 you?

1 warned the L.A. Times reporters the day bafors that I hed

not glven mn oplalem. I then called the Times and asked Tor
that reportesr mnd they told me he was away on wcation.

Ha, Ha, That's a good cnel

A1l right, so then I thought I had better call the Time
Magatine representative. I had his nase and rusber from the
duy before, but, before I called him, Tiwe Magaelne cams out
with the same article. Time publisked the same lle that the
L.A. Times did.

Oh Brother!

Ther I called the reporter at Time Magesine wnd I jusped him.

I said "listen, this article in your msagazine is misrepresentlng
m#. 1 never have given an splalon about how Soloscn Spalding
wrote wny pages of Sslithe sanuscrlpt-" 1 sald %o hkim, “you
know, that I teld you that I haws never seen any of Sclomon
Spaldings handeriting.” Then he apeloglsed and said Be Rad

mmde & RiIETEES.

Tes, But 1ts Eind of late.

1 said, “you sade & mistake sllright,” and I took It for grantsd
that they would publish an article tao carrech *I.h:l.l. but I don't

think they did. In the E.nt couple Eﬂ.‘ f r clisnts
L) ﬁg E .
from Las YVegns mm artiecl #‘H

appeared in the lsading Las Yegus newspapsr. Thers was &n
Agsscinted Press article saylng the seme d--n mksrepressntation.
By this tise I was really fed wp. I called and goi one of thoas
thres young Tellows on the phone, one of the #o callsd inmvest-
igators, and I told him, "listen I have bean mlsrepressnted by
the L.A. Times, Time Nagatine mnd the newspaper in Las Vegas
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Sllwar
cont.

Brewni

Sllwer

Sllvar:
oont.

(mnd probably all acroes the ceuntry) that [ have glven my

epinien that momse of the pages of the Book of Morsen were from
Solomon Spaldings Mansseript. 5o I told kis, "I's out af &%,

wrd I want ne part of your case at all - I's out of It - nobody
is pushlng me around Llke that,” amd while I couldn't mccuse
thes = I bnow wery well that they were the ones that had forced
the Times about this.

Set it wll up.

I eald “I"m out of 1t, I don"t want any part of your casw.”

Ee sald "0k Silver, you can't do that, you're blewing up our
whole came.” I smid; "lieten,; I don"t care about blowing up
your whole cose.™ [ knew after they engaged me to bBegin with,
they ales snguged twe other handwriting experts, by the name
of dillinm Enye wnd Joulder ond they had also only seen photo-
coples and as far as their phetocopies, 1t alsc leoked 1llke
they had been written by the oase person. Do you understand?
All right - when he sald “you are Blowlng up the whole caae”

1 emid, "now listen I don’t care what I'm blowing up about you,
I*m out of 1t, go ahead and get one of the other handwriting
eXperts to go te Ohis.” Allright, so then they came down
perecnally to see me o gel @& to change By =ind. He sald,
*Zilwer, your our top handwriting expert.® =Listen,® I sald,
*] want nt part of your case ardthat ls that -- I'm out of L%.
I den*t want any more of your deception.” S0 sure snough they
aent Williss Esye to Ohlc and he supposedly ezamined the
eriginal Spalding sanuscript and en his way back stopped in
Salt Lake City wnd undoubiedly was sheown the same original
pages Trom Smithe sanuscript. When he got back to L.A. he
atalled for a couple of weska, maylng that he nesded more

data or socmething, now this le accordling ©e the L.d. Tim#s. Than
Eaye cume up with the eplnicn that the pages Ln 5Smiths manussript

were taken from Spaldings sanuscript. Well in my oplnion this
whoele claim is ridiculeus for the sisple reasom that Spalding

died in 1814 wnd it wms several years latsr bafors Smith ever
dletated. When 1 was in Salt Lake City I bought & cepy of

the Book of Mormon and when I got home I Began to read 1%t. T
wanted %o ses IF anything appeared in the 12 pages resembled

the stoery om the pages of Spaldings maruscript. I wanted to see



RESURRECTION & BURIAL OF SPAULDING

13

Silver:

Broawni

Sllvers

Erowna

Shlveri

if the sequence before and after Selithe 17 pages contlnued. It
WhA #RAy To Eed That the 12 pagesd could net have been lnserted
becaule the sequence before and after the 12 pages wers not
broeken. Do you understand?
Yes, ] understand; did they ever pay youT
Of course they pald se. A lowsy $150, thats all I chargesd
thes for the originel report. Them they pald oe & couple of
hundred when I went % Salt lake, which 1l very reasocrable.
Anyone else would have charged them % or % times that aBount.
I"'m & national Manderiting «Xpert because | have mors tralning
Eackground than wnyons #les In this couniry a hawve been
TR LoDV 2 o fifiTies Mimeine they
state that I'm one of the worlds top handwriting experts. I
bave several books published in this coomtry. 1 had B years
forsal tralning btefores [ startied to practice.
I next got & call from an dramge County woman, & secretary to
& man who publishes some religiows paper. She called me wnd
miked when I was golng te Chio and sanld that whan 1 returned
from Ohic there would e reporters to meet me at the alrport.
I sald, "your jusping ahesad of time. 1 am not golng to Ohiol™
Mow the sscrstary that you talksd about, you wouldn't Enow
her oame would youT The sun she worked for, could that be
Walter Martin?
Thats right! He's the san thats trying te dlscrsdlt the Mormon
Church. He's the gfuy that susd ths Morson Church but he lost
hie cuge, the judge threw 1t out of court: I thlnk this guy
is the one that pald my way to Salt Laks City. I think Martin
is the one that encouraged the three young men wnd I Belleve
he pat up the soney for my trip to Salt Lake City and Tor the
other twa to Ohlo.
S50 thats why, when Cowdrey firet called you he couldn't give
you an imsedists snseer, because he had 1o check wlth Martin
te Bee 1T you could be flnarced %o 5alt Lake City.
Anyway, I believe he was puttlng wp the sonsy. I waan®t golng
te Aatick out my neck to discredit the Mormon Church o &ny
religlon. You underatand how tricky they ware, they Lepi me
im the dark, they didn*t let me know what 1 Tlret saw had any-

thing to do with the Mermon Church or Smith's manuscript or
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Jpaldings or anything else.
1 want to tell you that I Rave had calls fres all over about
thim matter. 1 ressaber & letter from & couwple inm northees
California in which they told me that they wers planning en
Jeining the Mormon Church. They wanted to ask me sbout this
satter first. I wrote them & letter and told them o go ahead
wnd jolm the Morson Church.

Fdrer e resE R s
I, Hency Silwer, sertify that the foregoing 1s & trus &nd

correctl copy of s conversation Beteween Hobert L. Browm wnd
sptamber LEEW‘_._._-— N
51 gned Mﬁr -

3 fo /52 J =
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REFLECTIONS ON THE TAPED
TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

Henry Silver mentioned several times throughout his telephone conversation
that he told reporters and Cowdrey that he would not give a final opinion until he
had seen Spaulding’s original handwriting. He said, **I wanit to make it clear again
that I did not give any final opinion from photocopies and that | would never give
a final opinion without seeing the original and that I would have it certified that
the photocopies that | did see were true copies of the originals.” However, Silver
quit the project after visiting the LDS Archives in Salt Lake City, Utah, and never
did go to Oberlin, Ohio, to examine the originals of Spaulding's handwriting.
According to Silver, he never did render a second (final) opinion. This is an
imporiant poinl (o establish because it appears that the three researchers present a
fabricated document purporting to be a second (final) opinion from Silver.

True to course, in recorded lectures by Walter Martin and Howard Davis, they
inform their audiences that the reason Silver quit was because of threats made on
his life by the Mormons, Incidentally, this author has many tape recordings by
Martin, Davis, and other anti-Mormon lecturers and they all seem to use this same
approach. In nearly every lecture is a story designed to build fear of the Mormons.
The Mormons supposedly shot at them, or sabotaged their plane, or some other
emotional story. With each lecture, you hear the audience gasp in horror at the
supposed threat the Mormons pose, Does this build goodwill and love between
Mormons and non-Mormons? Or does it build fear and hate? How would you
judge a person who professed Christianity and resorted to such underhanded
tactics?

Cowdrey doesn't miss a trick either. He is quick to impress people about his
famous genealogy. He told Silver that he was a**descendant of Oliver Cowdery,
one of the scribes of the Book of Mormon.” You will see some of Oliver
Cowdery’s genealogy in Chapter 2. Wavne Cowdrey is NOT a descendant of
Oliver Cowdery! Wayne Cowdrey must think that being a descendant of some
famous leader of the Mormon church will somehow give him some extra
credibility that he feels he needs. More deceit!

Silver and Cowdrey went to Salt Lake City on June 28, 1977, and were well
received by the Church officials in the Historians office. Silver was shown the
front and back of one of the original sheets of the 12 pages of the Book of
Mormon written by the “unknown scribe."" (There were six sheets of paper, with
writing on both sides — or 12 pages.) He noticed and mentioned that this page
was the original of the copy that Cowdrey gave him earlier. Cowdrey, knowing
that copies of these pages were earlier given to Silver under the false pretenses of
being Spaulding’s writings, rushed out into the hall and talked to the reporters
without Silver being present. Cowdrey told reporters that Silver had positively
identified the originals as Spaulding’s writings. The reporters had been briefed
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concerning the outcome from the very beginning. This story was printed in the
L.A. Times and Time Magazine, and was picked up by other newspapers. Silver
said he had been misguoted, and quit the investigation because of their trickery
and deceit. He told them, ““I'm out of it, I don't want any part of vour case.” . . .
“1don’t want any more of your deception,™

Henry Silver, the handwriting expert with the greatest number of years of
experience, is certain that Spaulding had nothing to do with the Book of Mormon.
In his affidavit he stated:

“Well, in my opinion, this whole claim is ridiculous for the simple
reason that Spaulding died in 1816 and it was several vears later before
Smith ever dictated. When I was in Salt Lake City, 1 bought a copy of
the Book of Mormon and when 1 got home | began to read it. [ wanted
to see if anything appeared in the 12 pages resembled the story on the
pages of Spaulding's manuscript. I wanted to see if the sequence
before and after Smith's 12 pages continued. It was easy to see that the
12 pages could not have been inserted because the sequence before and
after the 12 pages were not broken.™”

Several people have contacted Silver for his honest opinion in this matter. Silver
endorsed the LDS Church to those that inguired of him. He stated concerning
one such couple, **I wrote them a letter and told them to go ahead and join the
Mormon Church.'”

“SECOND* REPORT A
FABRICATION ACCORDING TO SILVER

Henry Silver stated many times that he **would have to see the original hand-
writing of Solomon Spaulding™ in order to reach further conclusions (bevond a
preliminary report). On p. 175 of WHO REALLY WROTE THE BOOK OF
MORMONT? the ““three researchers’ admit that Henry Silver discontinued the
trip 1o Oberlin, Ohio, and therefore never saw the original handwriting of
Solomon Spaulding. However, in that same paragraph they describe a “*second
opinion,” also based on photocopies, that completely supported his first opinion.
Henry Silver has some interesting things to say about this **second opinion.”" This
“Second opinion’” is represented, by Davis, Cowdrey, Scales’ “*final opinion.*

“Silver was the first of the three experts to travel 1o Utah and see
the original documents of The Book of Mormon section. We next
arranged for him to travel to Ohio to view Spaulding’s known hand-
writing in the original documents kept at Oberlin college. Before this
second trip, Silver experienced cardiovascular symptoms and was
advised by his physician to discontinue the trip (see page 188 for
physician's statement). However, Silver did render a second opinion,
based on the photo-copied documents. This report, also without
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reservation, completely supported his first statement and the First
statements of the other two experts.”

THIS SO CALLED “SECOND" REPORT BY DAVIS,
COWDREY, & SCALES, ALSO BASED ON PHOTOCOPIES, IS
PHONY ACCORDING TO HENRY SILVER
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On p. 20, #4, Henry Silver states that he made only one report, and that one was
dated June 4, 1976, prior to his going to Salt Lake City on June 28, 1977.
Silver affirms that the March 28, 1977, report is a fabrication — that he didn®
write or sign it! There are several problems connected with this report.

AN EXTRA PAGE?

MNotice that the number of copies in Exhibit A in the phony report is greater
than the number given in Exhibit A in the first report. Where did that extra page

come from?
FIRST REPORT — PHONY REPORT —
JUNE 4, 1976 MARCH 28, 1977
Exhibit A...... 4 photocopies Exhibit A, . .. .. 5 sheets
ExhibitB...... 15(124 24 1) ExhibitB...... 15 sheets
Total 19 Total 20
photocopies photocopies

PHONY REPORT ALSO BASED ON PHOTOCOPIES

Davis, Cowdrey & Scales stated on p. 175 of their book that Silver rendered his
second opinion based on the pholo-copied documents. And, of course, it con-
veniently, without reservation, “‘completely supported his first statement.’” As
vou will see in the Salt Lake Tribune news article of July 9, 1977 (see p. 26), eleven
days after visiting the LDS Archives, Silver comments on published reports that
he agreed 12 pages of the Book of Mormon were written by Solomon Spaulding:

“That 15 not true,”” Mr. Silver said. **1 have told news represen-
tatives that I could not say that without examining the original writing
of Solomon Spaulding, not just the photocopies provided (by three
California researchers)."”

Isn’t that interesting! Silver said he couldn’t say that Solomon Spaulding wrote
any of the 12 pages of the Book of Mormon from photocopies provided by the
three researchers — what then, does that make the ““second opinion' purported
to have been wrilten by Henry Silver 3 1/2 months earlier?

Henry Silver mentioned why a conclusive report could mot be given from
photocopies alone in an interview in the Salt Lake Tribune, Wednesday, June 29,
1977:

“But [ must see original Spaulding writings to say definitely
whether he wrote those 12 pages under controversy.””
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“Mr. Silver said other considerations than handwriting must be
examined — ink and paper stock, for example.””

In the same news article in the Mesa Tribune, Mesa, Arizona, on Wednesday,
June 29, 1977 (see p. 23), it mentions an article in the Christianity Today
magazine by Edward E. Plowman, July 8, 1977:

“In the article by Edward E. Plowman . . . The magazine said
*Silver’s opinion is unqualified.’ *

“But Silver, who said he had not read the article, added it could
have misrepresented his findings. He said a Los Angeles Times story
incorrectly reported he believed Spaulding wrote part of the book.”

** *I cannot give a definite conclusion by comparing photocopies to
other photocopies’ he said. ‘I never saw anything proven to be
Spaulding's handwriting.” *”

In a second article by Edward E. Plowman (see p. 74), Christianity Today,
October 21, 1977, he apparently learned the truth about Silver and correctly
reported:

“*Subsequently, analyst Henry Silver, 86, dropped out of the case
without offering a final opinion.””

ADDING INSULT TO INJURY

The date of the so called second (final) report (March 28, 1977) was three
months before Henry Silver visited the LDS Archives on June 28, 1977.

After Henry Silver went to so much trouble to inform the press that he
definitely would not give a final opinion until he had seen both originals, the three
researchers add insult to injury by presenting a second (final) report, attribute it to
Silver, and date it before he had a chance to see any originals anywhere!

When this author showed this “*second report’™ to Silver (he hadn’t seen their
book before), he blew his top again. And you can see why. No professional
handwriting expert would give a final opinion before seeing the originals. Silver is
a highly qualified handwriting expert and resents very much the implication that
he would do something so unprofessional,

DECLARATION BY HENRY SILVER

In the following affidavit which is dated, signed, and witnessed on March 30,
1982, Henry Silver states that he was misrepresented in the book WHO REALLY
WROTE THE BOOK OF MORMON? and offered an explanation for the
“second report.”’
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T B b Pkl A RTH I ] ik
ol aufiLEE SasT - T N
Ly wavait we Sladfee, w0 Lpe., wCGlare Lod JuasJeing wader

p::miu‘ of [uFjury:

Lp I awve peon @isiejlescn ot Lo tae . es535 apd i, tue book
soeiilea a0 semlly sroie doe soox 0 wmoF.on;, and many StutcpaRis
made thersln reierzing o0 me and my Tupol T8 & simply not true.

€} foe 1imsl toing BOAt [ wanGt0 mRes clear is tout any
epinion I mAY Bave given was made only from photocopies of documenta
and that sald oplnion f-mé a finzl opinicn. To glwve any conclusive
opinieh, 1 would oawve te see origin.] documents,

3} 1 have never been rerrassed of ab#t at or torestonsd by
anyons becadse I purticipated io tols iovestigation. Howard Davis,
in, particuler, has stoted that I quit the case dus to Tears for
my life md for nealtn reasons. Notning could be fariher Trom tos
truth. The resson I withdres from ths investigation ilsthat I hewe
been rep satedly misquoted in pewspapers and other publications .

4) My report dated June 4, 1576, reprodused in tos book
Eeally Wrote The Book of ko ¢ 43 simply ay preliminary opinionp
] am poatocolpl.a. & T report dated maron 28, 1977,
purperting to heve besn written by =& was peltrer preparsd nor
algned by me ana [ do not subseribe to 1ta contents.

2) I was only snown one ori.inal page of Josepn Smitn's original
munuscript of the Book of Mermon. Based upon that examination,

it is my conclusion that the hagdwriting of the ™ pages from
I Es of the Book of Morsooi the unknows sariba) - definitely
not sams &8 thAt of Solomon Spaulding -

Dated: March 30, 1982
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Item #4 sums it all up — “THE OTHER REPORT, DATED MARCH 28,
1977, PURPORTING TO HAVE BEEN WRITTEN BY ME WAS NEITHER
PREPARED NOR SIGNED BY ME AND | DO NOT SUBSCRIBE TO ITS
CONTENTS." Yes, Henry Silver is saying that the **second report’’ that appears
on page 182 of WHO REALLY WROTE THE BOOK OF MORMONT? by Dav,
Cow, Sca is a fabrication! Henry Silver, reported by Dav,Cow,5ca on p. 173 to be
““the one with the greatest number of yvears of practice behind him"" has lots of
interesting things to say concerning the **three researchers’”:

Item #1 *‘I was misrepresented in the press and in the book, WHO REALLY
WROTE THE BOOK OF MORMON? . . many statements
referring to me and my reports are simply not true.”

[tem #2  ** . . . any opinion [ may have given (first report) was made only from
photocopies . . . and said opinion is not a final opinion.*"

Item #3 *‘I have never been harrassed or shot at or threatened . . . Howard
Dawis, in particular, has stated that I quit the case due to fears
for my life and for health reasons. Nothing could be further
from the truth.™

Item #4 **My report dated June 4, 1976, . . . is simply my preliminary
opinion made from photocopies. The other report, dated March
28, 1977, . . . was neither prepared nor signed by me and I do
not subscribe to its contents."

Item #35 Silver's conclusion based on examination of an original page from
the Book of Mormon — **, . . It is my conclusion that the
handwriting of the twelve pages from [ Nephi of the Book of
Mormon (the unknown scribe) is definitely NOT the same as that
of Solomon Spaulding.”

A newspaper article from the Salt Lake Tribune, Saturday, July 9, 1977 (see p.
26), completely supports the information given in his signed telephone con-
versation on p. & - 14 and in his Declaration or affidavit on p. 20. He states that
“I'mout of it,”" and **] don't want any part of it.”* He mentions that he has to see
the original Spaulding writing to reach further conclusions, and he tells about
being misrepresented in the press. It looks to this author as if the three researchers
bit off more than they could chew with Silver. He is an honest man, a gualified
expert, and someone that obviously refuses to be pushed around!

NEED MORE BE SAID???

Henry Silver has been misrepresented in the press, magazines, lectures, and in
at least one book — WHO REALLY WROTE THE BOOK OF MORMON?
Now, whom do you think is behind all this misrepresentation? It is easy to see that
Cowdrey, Davis, and Scales truly lie in wait to deceive. They have attempted to
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deceive their readers at the expense of the LDS Church. Of what value is slanted,
biased, and outright false information disseminated from hate groups such as
Davis, Cowdrey, & Scales, Walter Martin, and others?

Our first book, Vol. 1, THEY LIE IN WAIT TO DECEIVE, exposed the
misrepresentation and deceit of Dee Jay Nelson — “*Dr., Ph.D., Egvptologist,
lecturer, writer, etc.”” He was an outspoken critic of Joseph Smith (the founder of
the LDS Church) and the Book of Abraham (considered scripture along with the
Bible, Book of Mormon, and Doctrine and Covenants) for 12 years before his
deception caught up with him. He caused some to stumble — Mormon and non-
Mormon, He is now unavailable for commeni. This book, Vol. 2, of THEY LIE
IN WAIT TO DECEIVE, exposes the misrepresentation and deceit of Davis,
Cowdrey & Scales and Walter Martin. But, how many people have read their
books or listened to their lectures? How many people have been influenced by
these men and made decisions affecting their life and salvation based upon their
statements? Some will never know how much they have been deceived. The point
is that Satan, the Devil, will try to deceive the very elect if he can. The only way
you can be sure you won't be deceived is to read, study, and pray. Read information
about different religions from their own sources and rely on your Heavenly Father to
lead vou to the truth. This way, you won’t fall prey to those who lie in wait to deceive,
and who have their own selfish reasons for deceiving you.

P. 175 IN WHO REALLY WROTE THE BOOK OF MORMON
Describing Silver's *‘Second’’ Opinion
Based on Photocopies

Manuscript Found! /175

It is my considered opinion and conclusion that all of
the writings were executed by Solomon Spalding, with
the exception of the witnesses ¢

On the strength of these three expert findings, we
released this portion of our evidence to the public. Suf-
ficient public pressure could then be brought to bear on
the Mormon historians’ office to permit the experts to
view the original handwritten documents. After we made
our findings public, the historians™ office permitted the
experts to view the originals.

The Second Reports

Silver was the first of the three experts to travel to
Utah and see the original documents of The Book of
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Marmon section. We next arranged for him to travel to
Ohio to view Spalding’s known handwriting in the
original documents kept at Oberlin College. Before this
second trip, Silver experienced cardiovascular symptoms
and was advised by his physician to discontinue the trip
(see page 188 for physician's statement). However,
Silver did render a second opinion, based on the photo-
copied documents. This report, also without reservation,
completely supported his first statement and the first
staternents of the other two experts.

Doulder examined both sets of originals, but his sec-
' ond opinion contradicted his own first report as follows:

It is my conclusion the handwriting in the name of
Solomon Spalding is NOT the author of the uniden-
tified pages, listed as Q-1 thru Q-9 in this report of the
Book of Mormon,

“The witnesses signatures appeared at the end of a deed which
Spalding had signed and which was one of the collection of
Spalding’s known writings kept at Oberlin College.

12 MEsATHIBUNE, MESA ARIZ

Expert looks at LDS originals
Writer still not determined
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Smath produced the boak.
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1 cannsd give a defirute
cenclusion by comparing
photocoples Lo olher
photocopies,” he said *1
neyer saw anything proven
L be Spaulding's hand

Silver said handwriting
experis musl sludy paper
&nd ink sy well a5 hand-
writing. He sald be could not
determine wheiher
Spaulding wrote parts of the
Book of Mormon unless he
could compare Spaulding's
handwriting with the 12
Book of Mormon pages he
pudied Thoss pages are
among WO held by ithe
church

He suggested siudy of an
original Spaulding story en-
liled “"Manuseript Stary,™
which ls owned by Oberlin
College In Ohla,

Weyne Cowdrey, one of
the researchera, =zald ha
plens to bring the Spaulding
manuscripl here Lo allow
handwrliing ezperis o
compars [t with the original
Book of Morman pages, He
sald he didn't know I Sibver
wolld be one of the experts.

In & prepared statement,
church hlstorian Leonard
Arringten labeled
“preposterous™ clolma that
Spaulding suthored parts of
the book.

*Iu would requipe us 1o be-
Ueve that Spaulding had
written 12 pages Lo his
copybook, thal iboas 12
pages somehow drifted 14
yeaps loter Inko the hands of
an unrelaled young [arm
hand (Semith) & long dis-
tance sway, thal this young
man while dictaling the
Book of Mermon Ingaripd
those 12 pages inlo his
mamiscript part of the way
throagh his narratlve, end
thuit these 11 pages maiched
exaclly the size and Lexiure
of the paper which ls just
ahead of il and after il in the
manuscripl...,” he sald

Church historians say
Emilh, assisied by several
seribes, diclated 4,000
words a day for 6550 days o
translate the gold plates.

The book tells of
migratlons of people [ram
the Middle East to the
Amerbcas, cenluries before
e birth of Jesus Christ. If
Blso describes o wlsly by
Christ to his [olfowers in the
Weslern Hemisphere.

Cowdrey, wha lefl the
Mormen church in 1978 &
manth after being baptized
8 member, sald, "I'm
Lrying o arrive al the trulh
I'm nod kere Lo grind azes. 1
wis & Mormon once and 1
love the Mormon people.”

But, he said, “If this v &
fraud, everyone should
know.” Cowdrey said he left
the church  because
“Spaulding is the author of
the Book of Mormon™

Arringlon sald the hand-
writlng appearing on the 12
pages In the church ar-
chives also appears on the

headings of the pages which
preceds Lhem

“The other handwriting
on hose same pages la
clearly idenfifled ms that of
Joseph Smith's scribe
Oliver Cowdery,” he said,
adding church historians
belleve the wnideniified
acribe of the 13 pages a
elther Reuben Hale, Smith's
brother-in-law, or Martin
Harria,

The magazine sald
Spaulding also wrote &
manuseripl thal has been
lost called “"Manuscript
Found,"” which chronlcles
the Biblical origins of the
American Indlan. Mormaona
believe the Book of Maorman
describes the ancestors of
modern American Indisna,

Mesa Triboes
Tume H. 1977
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PART B — HANDWRITING EXPERT, WILLIAM KAYE
KAYE'S SECOND REPORT

William Kaye was the second handwriting expert employed by the *“‘three
researchers.”” This author contacted Kaye by telephone. He was reluctant to be
interviewed and indicated that he would stand on his original conclusion. on-
sidering all the deception that surrounded Henry Silver’s examination in this
matter, we wondered about the honesty of the ““three researchers’” in dealing with
Kave. If they weren't honest with Silver, why would they be honest with Kaye?
However, since Kaye didn't care to discuss the matter, we are left with only
speculations concerning his reports.

Kaye's first report was favorable to the *“three researchers.”” The time came for
him to go to Salt Lake City, Utah, to view the originals of the 12 pages of the
Book of Mormon by the “‘unknown scribe.”” Kaye was accompanied by Jerald
Tanner, leading anti-Mormon from Salt Lake City, when he went to the LDS
Archives to examine the originals.

This is what Kaye has to say as reported in WHO REALLY WROTE THE
BOOK OF MORMONT? p. 176, by Dav,Cow,Sca.

“William Kaye made a trip to Ohio to view the known Spalding
writing and to Utah to view the originals of the unidentified-scribe
section of the Book of Mormon. Kaye's examination was the most
extensive of the experts, since he not only made the trip to Ohio, but
also made two trips to the Mormon originals in Utah. After countless
additional hours spent in comparison of individual letters and words
in the two sets of documents, Kaye rendered his second affirmative
report, a summary of his exhaustive examination of the originals.
Kaye confirmed the common authorship of the two documents with
the following statement:

It is my considered opinion and conclusion and [ believe that
my examination to this point of the original documents
concurs with my first report (which was based on photocopies
originally provided me) and shows unguestionably that the
questioned handwriting in the above named Mormon
documents and the known handwriting in the above named
Spalding documents undoubtedly have all been executed by the
same person.’’
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Kaye's second report, as presented on p. 187 of WRWTBOM, is shown below:

Manuscript Found! /187

William Raye
Fewmirer of Burationed Rorunede

Special Dosismemt Photegraphe Por Demeoratcalies

Eaptember 8, 1977

Wayne Cowdrey

Donald Scales

Heward Davia

ofe 1590 So. Anaheim Biwd, Sulte G
Amnheim, Ca. 9280%

Re: Questioned handwriting of

Boak of Mormon sasuscrlft
Gantlenen:

Pursanant %o yoor assigrment %o me, I have besn examining
thg Mormon docussnta (Usidemntlfled Scribe Sectiom, 'Kiskall Acgul-
alition, Original Dictated Book of Morwon Mamuscript) snd the
Spalding docusents [Connssut Cresk--Mansasript Story manumscipht,
and assoried desis and letiera In his known hand] with a wview to
determining whether or mot the twe setg o of decuments ware wrlttem
by ome aed the same kand.

I have examined the original Spaldimg decuments in Ohloe
supplisd by Oberlin College. Im additiom, 1 hawe examined the
eriginal Mormon docaments supplied by the Mormen Church Im Zalt
Lawe City, Utan. I mave also examined photostatic coples of Both
anta af documents provided me by Oberlln College and the Marmen
Ehurch, I have spent dopens of hours en the project ard herewlth
Frenent a sumsary of sy studies:

1 have found romerous similarities batwesn the Moreon docu-
ments that relate algaificantly to those I have found in the
Spaldimg documents. While & datailed r rt would reguire many
wors hourd of weliing and comparisen atudies (foF exasple, %o
date T have carefully studled swver 2500 letter T a® lnithe two
pets of docusents alone), =my present apinisn stands on wy hours
of szamination te this poisi. There are many aisilariiies im
regard to certalm letters and worda that are present in ‘the
Lolomon Spalding mamuscript and En the Book of Mormon manuecript.

It is my considered opinion and comelusion and I believe that
By exmamination ta this polnt of the originmal decumsemis concura
with my fiest report (which was based on photocoples eriginally
provided me} and ahows unjuestionably that the queationed mand-
wrlting in the above named Mormen decwsents and the known Rand=
writing ln the abowe named Spalding documents uwndeubiedly mave
all besn sxecuted by the same par®on.
Simcersly,

T s #:;?f
William Kaye
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JERALD TANNER, WHO ACCOMPANIED KAYE
TO THE ARCHIVES, FELT THAT THE EVIDENCE AGAINST
THE SPAULDING THEORY WAS DEVASTATING

Jerald Tanner agreed with the other two handwriting experts, Silver and
Doulder, that the originals in the LDS Archives were not written by Spaulding. At
the archives, they were treated courteously by church officials. Jerald Tanner
recognized the handwriting as the same he was familiar with from photocopies he
had obtained long before the controversy arose. He and Kaye discussed the im-
portant dissimilarities between the photocopies of the Spaulding manuscript and
the writing in the Book of Mormon manuscript. According to Tanner, (emphasis

ours) ““Then the final blow came to the California researchers’ theory. This was
the revelation dated June, 1831, and is Section 56 of the Doctrine and Covenants.

The Church voluntarily produced this revelation and invited Mr. Kaye to inspect
it. The claim has been made that Mr. Kaye did not sec the original of this
revelation. I am absolutely certain this is incorrect. Both the original revelation
and a photocopy were given to us for inspection. After looking carefully at the
revelation, I became convinced that it was probably written by the same scribe
who wrote the 12 contested pages in the Book of Mormon manuscript. Both
manuscripts in turn differed from Spalding's work in important features."

The significance of Section 56 of the Doctrine and Covenants, a compilation of
revelations significant to the establishment and operation of the LDS Church, is
that it bears the same handwriting as that of the *“unknown scribe’” of the Book of
Mormon pages. Since the “‘unknown scribe™ of Section 56 penned it in 1831, 15
years after Spaulding’s death, it wasn't hard for Jerald Tanner to see that the
evidence against the Spaulding theory was ‘“devastating,"’ to say the least.

This is Jerald Tanner’s report of his and Kaye's visit to the archives as reported
in Tanner’s book, DID SPALDING WRITE THE BOOK OF MORMON?,
pp. 4-5:

On July 6, 1977, | received a phone call from a friend of the
California researchers. He said that Mr. William Kaye, a handwriting
expert from Los Angeles had been sent to examine the original Book
of Mormon pages in the Church archives, and he wondered if [ would
accompany Mr. Kaye to be sure that he was shown the right
documents. He knew, of course, that I was not a handwriting expert,
but he felt that my experience with Mormon documents would be very
helpful to Mr. Kaye. I had grave reservations about accepting such an
assignment, but I was told that I should make it a matter of praver.
Mormon leaders had always refused me copies of the documents, and
at one time A. William Lund, who was Assistant Church Historian,
told me that he would not even show me a copy of the Deserer News —
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i.¢., the Church newspaper. Some years later, a friend was told by the
Church historian that “‘professional anti-Mormons®™ would not be
allowed to do research. When the friend asked who were
“*professional anti-Mormons' the reply was, ““people like the Tan-

ners."’
Al any rate, | decided to accept the assignment. The original plan

was that I was (o pick up Mr. Kaye and accompany him into the
Church archives. The next morning, however, the friend of the
California researchers called me and said that the researchers felt that
it was best that [ did not accompany him because my presence might
prevent him from seeing the documenis. It was decided, then, that I
should drive Mr. Kave to the Church Office Building and allow him to
go in by himself. This was a great relief to my mind as I did not want a
confrontation with Church officials. As I was driving Mr. Kaye to
Mormon headguarters, however, 1 became impressed with the fact
that 1 should go in with him. I had heard that the Church had a
revelation, dated June, 1831, which contained handwriting which
resembled that found in the 12 contested pages of the Book of
Mormon manuscript. I thought that this was a very important matter,
and I felt that I might be able to talk Church officials into showing
Mr. Kaye this document.

After we parked the car, [ told Mr. Kaye that word had been sent
that my presence in the archives might keep him from seeing the
documents. He indicated, however, that even if they did not allow me
to come in the archives, this should not prevent him from seeing the
documents since the appointment was already set up. Besides, he felt
that the press might be present and he would like someone to ac-
company him. He said, however, that it really didn't matter to him
and that I would have 1o make up my own mind. The gravity of the
situation seized me. | knew that if my presence prevented Mr. Kaye
from seeing the documents it would cause serious problems with the
rescarchers. On the other hand, I knew that it was my one chance to
settle the matter with regard to the question as to whether Spalding
really wrote the Book of Mormon pages. Finally, | mustered up my
courage and proceeded with Mr. Kaye to the Church archives. 1
followed behind Mr. Kaye as he was directed from one office to
another and finally to the conference room. [ sat down close to him so
that I would be able to have a good look at the documents. We were
alone in the room for a few minutes, but then Donald Schmidt,
Church Archivist, entered with a cart containing a large number of
documents. At this point [ felt very much out of place — almost like
the Book of Mormon story of Nephi in Laban's treasury. (This story,
found in I Nephi 4:7-25, tells how Nephi cut off Laban’s head,
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disguised himself in his garments and deceived his servants so that he
could enter into the treasury and take the “*plates of brass.’")

At any rate, Mr. Kaye introduced me to Mr. Schmidt as **Mr.
Tanner."” We shook hands, and then Mr. Schmidt asked for my first
name. At this point, | wished that I had a name like Nathan {a Church
official). I knew, however, that as a Christian I had to tell the truth, so
| answered “*Jerald.”’ There was an embarrassing silence for a few
moments as Mr. Schmidt weighed the gravity of the situation. He
undoubtedly realized that he could be in serious trouble with Church
officials if he allowed me to stay, vet, on the other hand, he knew that
it would create a bad impression to ask me to leave in the presence of
the handwriting expert. Since this issue was being carefully watched by
the press, il could create bad publicity for the Church. After con-
templating the issue for a few moments, Mr. Schmidt decided to allow
me to stay. Dean Jessee and Don LeFevre then entered the room, and
| was introduced by my full name.

I sat back down by Mr. Kaye and we were allowed to examine the
original documents. It was very exciting for me to see the original
pages of the Book of Mormon manuscript laid on the table in my
presence.

At this point [ should make note of the fact that some people now
claim that we did not see the original pages — in other words, they
believe the Church switched documents on us to fowl up the in-
vestigation. I do not think that there is the slightest possibility that
such a switch could have been made. | recognized the handwriting as
the same I was familiar with from photocopies T had obtained long
before the controversy arose. It was the “'unknown’ hand and ap-
peared identical to the photocopies. Since we had our own
photocopies of the documents with us, it is impossible for me to
believe that any substitution could have been made. The pages which
we were shown had the appearance of being very old, and all evidence
leads me to believe that they were in fact the very original pages of the
Book of Mormon manuscript.

The reason some people feel that the pages were switched is that
Henry Silver claimed that the pages he saw were laminated, whereas
William Kaye believes the pages we were shown were in plastic
holders. My impression was that they were laminated. This con-
troversy arose immediately after we inspected the documents. Mr.
Kaye told me that he was surprised that Mr. Silver had described the
documents as being laminated. | was rather taken back by the
statement, and I asked him why he thought they were not laminated.
He replied that he had seen one of the men remove the document from
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its plastic holder. This, of course, would be impossible if the
document were laminated. I have since felt that what Mr. Kaye ac-
tually saw was another document we had been examining removed
from a plastic holder.

However this may be, | firmly believe the pages I saw were the
originals, and I think it would make very little sense for the Church to
switch the pages now, since the original idea that it is Spalding’s
writing came from the photocopy in Mormonism — Shadow or
Reality? To attempt a switch at this time seems completely irrational,
since we already have photocopies made before the controversy arose.
What point would there be in making such a switch?

Al any rate, as Mr. Kaye and myself continued to examine the
documents we were treated with courtesy. I began to note and discuss
the important dissimilarities between the photocopies of the Spalding
manuscript and the writing in the Book of Mormon manuscript. Then
the final blow came to the California researchers’ theory. This was the
revelation dated June, 1831, Section 56 of the Doctrine and
Covenants, The Church voluntarily produced this revelation and
invited Mr. Kave to inspect it. The claim has been made that Mr. Kaye
did not see the original of this revelation. | am absolutely certain this
is incorrect. Both the original revelation and a photocopy were given
to us for inspection. | noted the date at the top and the fact that the
paper appeared to be very old. After looking carefully at the
revelation, I became convinced that it was probably written by the
same scribe who wrote the 12 contested pages in the Book of Mormon
manuscript. Both manuscripts in turn differed from Spalding's work
in important features.

I felt that the evidence furnished by the revelation was so
devastating that [ immediately went 1o the press with a statement
hoping that the whole matter could be resolved before more damage
was done.”

It is unclear why Kaye refused to consider the handwriting of the unidentified
scribe of Section 56 of the Doctrine and Covenants with that of the unidentified
scribe of the Book of Mormon pages. Those two documenis are so
similar to each other and yet so obviously different from Spaulding’s writings that
even someone who isn't a handwriting expert can see the differences. The hand-
writing of Spaulding and the unidentified scribe of the Book of Mormon pages are
so different that two of the three experts state without reservation that the Book
of Mormon pages were moi writien by Spaulding. Yet, Kaye comes up with an
entirely different conclusion than the other two. One almost wonders if Kaye
didn’t receive some judicious prompting.
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PART C — THIRD HANDWRITING EXPERT,
HOWARD C. DOULDER

THE REAL HOWARD C. DOULDER

Howard Doulder is a man of truth, courage and conviction — and pressure
doesn’t change his mind. As evidence, on October 23, 1977, Wayne Cowdrey,
Howard Davis (two of the three researchers), and Howard Doulder appeared
together on KNXT, Channel 2, Los Angeles. Bill Stout introduced the program,
Today's Religion. The transcript of this program is in the Appendix beginning on
p. 445, This appearance was after Doulder had seen the originals at both Oberlin,
Ohio, and Salt Lake City, Utah. He had come to the conclusion that Spaulding
was nol the author of the Unidentified Scribe section of the Book of Mormon,

One might wonder what the researchers were thinking about to have Doulder
on the program with them because every time he spoke, it damaged their case.
(They didn't ask him to speak very often either.) He told why he didn't think
Spaulding wrote the Book of Mormon pages in question and showed illustrations
of the differences in handwriting to the narrator, Bill Stout,

There is no doubt that he was under a lot of pressure. Can you imagine ap-
pearing on a program with people who have hired you, and you have arrived at
conclusions opposite to the case they are trving to prove? Yet, as you can see,
Doulder never deviated from stating the truth as he saw it. One has to admire that
kind of courage!

On this program, Doulder explained the difference between the conclusions of
his first and second (final) report:

“Well, my preliminary examination was done with cutouts, in large
photographs, machine copies, and a very limited amount of writing.
50, therefore, I gave and | rendered a qualified opinion . . . And it
would be strictly qualified upon my examination of the original
documents."”

(narrator) **You based your first opinion then on copies without
ever seeing the originals?™”

“That’s correct. So, therefore, I rendered strictly a qualified
opinion. It appeared to be the handwriting of one and the same
person.'”

*. . .1then went and examined the original manuscript in Oberlin,
Ohio. From there, the next day, | went to Salt Lake City and
examined the originals, the manuscripts there, and then returned and
made another examination and rendered a conclusion. My conclusion
was not the handwriting of one and the same person.”’
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DOULDER’S FIRST REPORT BEFORE EXAMINING
THE ORIGINALS

Both reports from Howard C. Doulder are listed together on pp. 183 - 186 of
WRWTBOM. Doulder's first report based on photocopies was favorable 1o the
three researchers:

Manuscript Found! /183

Sepilamivar 1S, 1007

Dur-lng Lhe serlk af Febrwary, 1977 ol Um af Br. Bowsrd N. Dmvis,
Wr. Corald B. Sealss arsd Wr. L, Comwdrdy T dldd oo wokidnit]on of tha
fallowing docmmsnle.
G ["0%] Mmchics coples sod M® I M0 phelopragiic snlargesssis of banderiilng,
Ay ad tha » Flma 36 Linss of bandwriilag,
B “remalleth igainst®; pled §) LSnes of beesdwritisg.
G "Rspanl msd g, ples T Lires of hasderiting.
o, “partaks of 1t sleo for 1 D™, ples 19 Linas of handerlbing,

E-1 ["B"] L LF peiagraphs 2% 1 10% of shieh & ware 0% 3 POF enlarpeesssts
Eaaring sdscellences ] ticg.

T. 1 sschins sogy, hasderitiss letier, 7 llees "Usar Furssis®,
nlxa beary somes Clpzres on the upper TigaR band cormer.

. Imw:#mw.m
banceriing off * gha,, wnd the sigeaturs
Folomen Spaldiag®, bt a8,

Gn Mmrch Lk, 1977 T sagedtied @ writies report with the fellesdag quelifisd opbedss,

I e g
dvwian Folay Daperossni 197 - 1991 damarirys ey o Foresh b
R T ————— 99— 17 r-n.-—mn:—-nm
Frruw Fim e weun %11 R p— _-. '__;. .—I 'I-
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Page twoa
oF AT

Beiiide I bive aximlped sichife coples and pholographle snlarpessats el
KT the origioals; [ can only rendsr & gqualifisd opilnian,

It ippeirs teciuses of Lndlvidual writing charsctaristics, habits and
EnmmthMMLHMLHuuurhl—u!plﬂn;wu
mitgd o I=1 i@ dws asd the sase writer and sothor of items listed ss G0,

A poaitive conclusion oan be resderel caly wfler as ezeminatiom of all the
orighnal duesurssints .

Respecifally submiited,
Howard €. Doulder

G EERE SRR EEERE R ERR R R EE SRR

I

DOULDER'S SECOND REPORT AFTER VIEWING ORIGINALS

SIMILARITIES ATTRIBUTED
TO WRITING STYLE OF THAT CENTURY

MANY WRITING AND LETTER DISSIMILARITIES
UNEXPLAINABLE

e o

SPAULDING IS NOT THE AUTHOR
OF THE BOOK OF MORMON PAGES
Doulder's second report, after viewing the originals at both the LDS Archives

and Oberlin, Ohio, contradicted his first report based on photocopies. His
conclusion is stated in the last paragraph of his second report:

“It is my conclusion the handwriting in the name of Solomon
Spalding is NOT the author of the unidentified pages, listed as Q-1
thru Q-9 in this report of the Book of Mormon.™

— e

On July 18th, 1577 T trwveled Le Obarlin, Ohfs Lo exanine Uhe eriglnal writings
of Bulsmss Spaulding, !

duly 1SR, LFTT, B2 30pm to 430, Oberlin Collage Liboary, Sealey G, Mudd

Center, Obarlin, Ohlo [ metl with Mary E, Cowlss, Ssnier Cataloger
(Special Collsctiona] and wea gpiven for sxsslnatlen the sriglnel and sachine
copy of Solomcn Spanlding's Merescript emd e Libracy™s copy of o desd &gl
by Solemsn Spaalding.

My sxzamisaticn wes oomdulted visddly wsd elth mignification. I ilso tock
photographs of warlous parls of e writiogs, Portioes dlﬁ.l“ 1, 7, 3 ki, 10,
11, 15, 20, 3, 37, b0, £, 72, 92, 8L, 111, 170, ILE wed .

In the PH ef July 1¥; 1977 I waa sncouls from Coerlin, Oblo to Salt lake Cliy, Tiah

duly Joth, 1977, wi the Morson Cheres OFfics Boilding from 2¢O to Lo dops §
axanined oriplnal doeumentis beirisg the following wnkmows handwriting.

from Tha Book of Horman -

G=1 1 Haphi, L
a0, ded wfter 1 had done thds, [ wenl forih unio Lthe treascoy of Labas,
fates thea)
Je ind 3t coms to pase that when Zores hed made an cath mio un,
ey Fears did cese concarnlng him,
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T, hod 16 case bo paes T, Bephl, did ageis with sy

Gt 1 Basdhl, 7
Y feont.| Brethren, go forth into the wilderoess to go wp to Jerusales.

fthew)
17 Bt it cmmd to puas

=5 1 Bephi, 7
17, [eent.) Wt I praged wntc the Lomd,

{ete, thru)

23, [a=d)
1 Maphi, B
1, ikl

10, Enad i1 ceess o paas that T ddd po forth amnd partaks
tharsol) and 1 i meat, sborTa
evar bafors

=6 1 Mephi, 8
11, (cont,) tested, Tes, sod T bebald et the fruit

[wis, thra)
27 hod At wma Fllled with people, il old srd youosg, beth sals

ipd Pamile) ind Lhalr manser of deedd wes sscesding fins; end they
ware 1n e atiitude of msooking wed

=7 1 Nephi, 8
7. E::q:_-pu.um Uﬂamth—m thase whe had coms &l
[Rkau]
1 Heghi, §
L. [thru)

L. Upom the other plaiss shauld te sngraven an scovont of the
rolge of the kisgs,

Fups fomry
Gl L Bephl, #
Il.'{-n-'L.I-lm-n il comtetims of my peopleg
ke, tmrm)
1 B,
L, 1

e Jwww, and wlso conesrileg Ghe dlefling of the Jews in wbslisf,
dzd aftsr ey bad slaln iss Messiah, whe ahould coms, wd after be
hllh-lmhhmrinr_mmu [
mecifest, by U Haly Gheat,
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¥ 1 Bapag, 11
Lo Por 3% coms to pass aftar ]| had deslred o e e things

{wto, o)
18, ksl b smbd wole man Bebold, bhe rirpls vhom thous sesst 18 Uk

:
iE

% Ghis bime [ exsmised bwo or bhores othar pages of beesberitiog,
io aism, wia, Hewersr, ] wus ool formisted with o copy of Usess
.

Doulder was interviewed by this author and the conversation tape recorded. A
portion of this conversation was typed and sent to Doulder for him to sign. These
are his words:

TELEFHONE OOXVEHSATION

BETWEEN HORARD . DOUDLER, HANDWRITING EXPEHT
AND ROBERT L. BROWN

Jepr. 18, 1881

B HCINN : I'm calling about the Spauldiang report and how they used
Vour name &5 & handwritiog expert. Whatl was vour opinfion
of that?

OULDER 1 had excerpta of Spaulding's writinga and what happened

was I then wanted Lo examine the aoriginale. S0 I went Lo
hic to examine the ariginal writing of Spaulding. I

alag went To Jalt Lake City Lo examine the originals of

st Wephi of the Book of Mormosn by the unknown scribe, I
determined thal there were oo many differences im them,
and I researched It wery carefully. The problem was
William Kaye, the other expert that looked at itc, He ook
a lot of the similarities as belng identifisble characteor-
istics whore | determined that it was strictly the style of
writing im that era=--such &5 the small 47, Thers weres so
many other things that were not consistent between both
writers that my final conclumion was not the same as ot
first. THE UNEMOWN SCHIBE OF THE BOOK OF WORMON SCRIPTUBES
WAS NOT S0OLOMON SPAULDING.
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BROWN

DOULDER

BROWN

DOULDER:

BROWS

DOULDE R

HEONN

DOULDER

B RN

DOLULDLEE -

BROWN

DOULDER:

BHOW:
DOLLDER

BROWN

DOULTER

Hawve you mead thot book "Whe Beally ¥reote che Hook nf
Mormen™ by Cowdrey. Davis, and ScalesT

They 're the ones Lhalt relainped me,
It seems to me thal they say you did agree with them.

1 did at first--from the copies, According to my mporl
it was strictly a QUALIFIED: QOPINTON.

o you know who Walter Martin as?

Yes., Before we evenp went To Salt Loke City, belore They
kors my final coaclusiom--when it was stractly qualllied.
they were anticipating gquite a bit that i1t was going To be
positive and so forth They did hawe a mesting at
Melodyland and the researchers were int roduced and T was
there. The researchers talked a little batl aboul what was
fortheoming but other than that there was nothing else.

1 happen Lo Bave & Lape. mnd 1t omay have Been &L That
meeting. bDecause he saild, “"Now one of the men, one of the
haaderiting experts. 15 in the aoudience and his pame 15

i lder’. They asked for you to stand up and they gnve you
3 hard. You were [heprr?

That ‘& right. 1 didn’t =ay anyihing and that was strictly
S gual i feed opinton before 1 wenl ey Salo Lake Criv and Lee

i, Buot 1f you loosk in their Dock there 1m the JRST
report . I say IT 15 NOT THE SAME.

Youw know, they write Lhis in sach & way that it logks l11lke
you are just jumping wp and down saying thuet Josepn Smith
15 o phony.

%0, no? Take your vim- and read i1 agaim.  ¥hai has
happened §& hal Lhey afe TPving 1o pul topether different
slories Lo show how Joseph Smith and Spaulding could have
crugdaed paths and thinges like that. I was a litele Bit
gurprised that the Mormons did not purswe il further 1o
Find out whio the unknown scribe really was. [m Lhebr
archives—-Lhe answer mesi be there someplace. 1 did examing
Jogeph Smith's writing in am old diary.

How did you determines that the similaritiss were due 1o the
peamanship aof the era?

Bcll, 1t's been a little while, but 1'we got Aotes and
materials and 1 bought books and 1T researched back into Che
writing styles of the century, In fact, I was visiting a
winery and theres on the wall wag & proclamat ion-=-in almost
the same writing.

50, then, you Lhink that goos with the ere?

That's right. My hapndwriting identification is based
upon individual writing characteristiecs or peculiar habits,

I know what you're talking about because 1 can remember
that they used Lo cross some other letter besides the “T7.

They could put n stroke across a T and it could have twd
crossings, but the “d” is made fro= the left and goes
around and up ta Lhe lop and stops. The style of the

United States Proclasaticn was =Such this same siyle.  You
s, Lhese are the characteristics that Eaye picked out and
he didn't rescarch i1 &t oil. My statws que and documenta-
tion are far auperior to his. [ wa= om TV. a Sunday morming
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program——thalt Robert Stouls program. There were discussions
of various religions and two of the researchers and myself
were thers at the station. They invited William Kaye, but
he refused (o go, B0 the resemrchers stated thelr side of
the pesition, you know, aboui what they lound and how the
Banuscript e¢roEsed pathe and so forth. Well, I was
prepared and made some hand-written chartse. 1 held them

up to show where the writing ia different and in @y opiloion
Lthey were not the same writiag 1 mean 1 just spoke right
up and there was no pre-rehearsal oF aaything. 1v was a
question and answer and go st i,

B . 1 read apother article that seid they issued their book
o Ltheir findings before they owen moceived ¥oor final
Fi e L
DOVLIDER Yes, they hed quite a bit of 1t writtien Yes, but they were

with me on the plane coming back from Salt Lake City and 1
said, "Well, from my examioations there (and I made photo-
graphs} it sure doesn't look like they are the same.” And
Lthey said, "Well, take your time, examine it some more'.

BRO¥N 1 bet that burst their little buobble didm't EL7

DOULDER: Yes, it did. But they thought "What the hell”, they will
g0 ahead and primt it and so what.

BROWN : Well, I bawe enjoyed talking to you. Did you ever meet

this Cowdrey fellow, one of those three researchers?

DOULDER: O, I have o=t all of them.

Respect fully submitted,

1, Howard C. Doulder, cortify thati Whe foregoing i a true and corpect

¢opy of o conversation DeTween ; myself{ on the 18th of
Seplember, 10EL.

STATE OF CALIFQRMIA
murL_

on _S-s0p3

EZ me, the undersigned, » Notary Public in snd for the state, personally appeared:
= knosn to ms

to be the perios whose nume subscribed

to the within imstrasent snd mm

sracuted the sems.
WITHESS my hand and official seal.

s-mmw -

e e
PR T e L L

Notary Public (NWems Trped or Printed)

Signed
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Expert Changes Yiew on Book of Mormon

Now Says Disputed Pages Were Written by 'Different Authors’
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SUMMARY

We have presented the reports of the three handwriting experts. Two of the
three say they do NOT believe Spaulding was the author of the Book of Mormon
pages by the “‘unknown scribe.”” Silver, the expert with the greatest amount of
experience and practice, accused the ““three researchers™ of trickery, deceit,
misrepresentation, and fabrication. Keeping all this in mind, you are now in a
position to properly evaluate the conclusion presented by the *‘three researchers’
onp. 176 0f WHO REALLY WROTE THE BOOK OF MORMOMN?

““What is the verdict on the handwriting? The overwhelming weight
of evidence shows that the unidentified section of The Book of
Mormon is in the actual handwriting of Solomon Spalding.

What is the verdict on the Spalding authorship of The Book of
Mormon? The evidence shows conclusively that Solomon Spalding 15
the actual source of the fictionalized history known today as The
Book of Mormon."

We have presented signed affidavits from both Silver and Doulder. The “three
researchers'’ have also presented a signed affidavit that Silver states is a
fabrication. Who is the reader to believe? We realized that in years to come, when
our subjects have passed on, our signed affidavits and tape recordings could be
questioned. For that reason, this author and several witnesses personally visited
with both Silver and Doulder. We recorded their opinions and festaments con-
cerning this whole affair on video recording. All together, it represents about 4
hours of recording. At the time this book is released for printing, two copies of
this video recording will be donated to the LDS Archives, This is our way of
setting the history straight — permanently!

There are definite and obvious differences between Spaulding’s handwriting
and that of the unidentified scribe of the Book of Mormon that even the layman
can spot. However, Dean Jessee has worked in the Historical Department of the
Church for many vears, is very well acquainted with the guestioned documents,
and reported on this controversy in the Church News, Aug. 20, 1977, This article
is duplicated here to summarize the important aspects of the Spaulding/Book of
Mormon theory. However, before yvou read this report, this author would like you
to ponder these points included within the article:

1. The 12 pages of 1 Nephi were actually just six pieces of paper that
were written on both sides. These six pieces of paper match exactly
the paper stock that immediately precede and follow this Unknown
Scribe section. In other words, that very same paper stock was
written on in 1829, thirteen years after Spaulding's death. The
handwriting on the pages just preceding and just following the
Unknown Scribe pages can be identified as known scribes of Joseph
Smith.
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2. To complicate matters more, the unknown scribe also added
summary headings at the top of two pages before the Unknown
Scribe section, and also added a heading to one page that followed.
These pages, which contained the headings written by the Unknown
Scribe, were written by known scribes of Joseph Smith around
1829. Why would Spaulding write summary headings on blank
pieces of paper 16 to 18 years before someone else was to write the
lext on those very same pages? It's nol even reasonable!
Devastating evidence to refute the entire handwriting theory! Those
headings were **Nephi goeth up to jerusalem to bring the records of
the jews™ and **The brethran of Nephi Smite him with a Rod.” 1
am sure that you will agree that it would have been impossible for
Spaulding to write these headings on the top of blank pieces of
paper and then have the whole thing match in paper stock and text
with the end product. Note that the Unknown Scribe failed 1o
capitalize jerusalem and jews. Remember that Spaulding had a
Master’s Degree from Dartmouth college and capitalized proper
nouns in his Manuscript Found with regularity.

3. The ink on the pages before the Unidentified Scribe section, the
Unidentified Scribe section, and the pages after the Unidentified
Seribe section matches exactly. It would have been impossible for
Spaulding to write on both sides of six pieces of paper some 16 to 18
years before and have everything match — the paper, ink, and text.

And now for the clincher that Dav,Cow,Sca were wise to omit any
reference to in their book WHO REALLY WROTE THE BOOK
OF MORMON? 1980 Edition — the 56th Section of the Doctrine
and Covenants. You will recall that the officials at the Church
Archives never opposed the appearance of the three handwriting
experts, Tanner, or Cowdrey. The Church was eager 1o allow them
all to visit the archives in person and also to allow them to see and
handle the valuable manuscripts. According to Walter Ralsion
Martin and Dav,Cow,Sca, they had to put pressure on the Church
to gain admittance to the Archives. This, again, is far from the
truth. The Church was eager for them to visit because they knew
what the outcome would be. They knew that the same unidentified
scribe that wrote the twelve pages of [ Nephi also wrote the $6th
section of the Doctrine and Covenants that was dated June of 1831,
Kirtland, Ohio. Remember, Spaulding died in 1816 Even Jerald
Tanner, a professional anti-Mormon, could see that these two
documents were written by the same person whose handwriting
differed from that of Spaulding. Can you now see why
Dav,Cow,Sca were wise to leave any reference to this damaging
piece of evidence out of their book?
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‘Spalding theory’
re-examined

13 years with manuscripts

Demr C, Jempness in 2 pesbor resenrtier for the Higtorioal Dopartmend of ta Church. He hu apent 13
yeiTH Ln the study of enrly Book of Mormos manuseripli

& gradeste of Drighem Yosg Universily with & master's degres ln hlatary, ba jolned e Churcl
Histarieal Dephrimesi 1o 1.

Mt worked for elphf yearw In the archives secton colleciing sl preparing rataiogs of sarly
| manuderiplic He b beesi b8 ble predeni podlcien slnee LFTL

He paablishasd orpizal resesrch oo Bee Bosk of Mormea manuscripls bn BYLT Sigdles i 100 sad has.
cenlrilrated @rilelen i tbe Enskgn, 'Wealers Hislory Quartsrly Josmal, Joumal of Mormiss Hlsdory sed
peveral publicatons prepared by (e Histonical Depuriment of e Church.

Ergther Jessee L i lermmer Blgh osinelor and currenly serves on G Instngclons] Devalopmas!
Comanities of tse Church sapistisyg lo the prepacailen of gospsd doctrine lesons for T9TH-80. 1

A valume on B halogruphic writiegs of Jossph Smith, writies by Brolthar Jemes, will ba relasped

nexl yeat
BPF" i BEE: (B TS el Pl EElRiE
ruennrd ey Bren o bl bl F mepey ol S Boml od b e—
gy e iy B e Fpa i @ rrlrlpier
] l!frlr—l-n-r:_ in FEEM wEEE SEeEn Bmilie
ol [TEEreCh i
By Dawn . Juinsn pore. g 58 Py . 1M, Tt 3 v

Thwlh-lﬂilll'i. Joseph Smith guve bul cos
waplasation [ar the origin af the Baok of Morman: et
bt wnd direched by o dovice meaienper 5 L8 ass|enl
recard engraved upsn pald plited buirisd in e kil oot
{ar-fmem hin Mancheser, N.Y., hamae, snd hal he
mrﬂh writinge Lherean “hy ta QUL and prwer

Ha oeted Ln bl histary &hed no seoner hed ha
published the book than ~ greal opgositisn and mech
perinculiem lellawed the believers of Lia
suithenlclty.” 11} Pert of e oppositien he Teced
cofiiyied of sllorl s Rllly Ble claim of [ dlvine
rLpn.

By llr the masl pereistent efforl 1o eredle &

mirme wal Doetar Philsatus Hurlbul Havwing Teen
picammuniciled {roam the Chereh lor nmorelity o
Jurm 1833, HurTbet |eunched & perisnal crudads
mgmingl Jodaph Smid,

Bavidid Breileslag 1he Preghet's [ls, which
metird Mm@ eeurt fne snd resiraining soder o keep
he l'l'“"l- MHurlBul wanied Bli wralk by aouer wiyl.

ihe (Mhancisl beckdng of s enll-Harmon
l'.lrﬂ'“ll in Kirlead, (hio, Ba travaled widely 18
i and Mew Yark gaihering nfsrmation about e
WAEIn gl s Mormoe,” and “Lha valldity of
Jomarph Bavulub'n eliimin 1o U charsessr ol & Prophel.’”

m [n Junukry LEM ihe snil-Mermen Klrilsnd com-
mllles anfawded @ ledlbzoming oAk DREE el
=preve the '‘Took of Mormen' o ke & Hetles . . .
wrilies mere Then @ peary sge, In Salem, Lablabula
County, Dbla, Solomea  Spaldiing = The
commiiftes sl promoesd sl Lheir beok would
complelely Sl Uw Har mean Proghel "ol sll claams
1o e charasiar al an habrl man.™ (1)

Bacw Hurlbul's repulibon 46 nat Jead (teelf te the
il ol wech & besk, hld hndings were pubbshed evar

ihe name ol Eber D Hawe, editor of the Prlrsivile
Tetagroph, wnder the itke, "Mormeniem Linvslled™
l:l'lr:l Hurlbul's " proal™’ for the clalm Lhat the Bosi of

Mormos waer & liclion conpigted of & fromber o
afldaviie slgred by people wiho kiseried thel the
“taparical pant’ of Lhe Bock of Mormen had besn
isken [rom & nowel writies by Salomen Spalding, (49 &=
ax-Congregalionslisl mindpter srd Derimoeth College
gradunis livieg n Mew Salem Aater Connedunll, Ohos,
abeord [HI0,

Tt wiTldwwils Bore Che signubires of eight perong
imcluding Spalding's wile and bretbsr, Tha signesa
cluimed s hive beard Spalding resd partiens of bis
mavel b UM B3k 11 yeams previcus, sad tak i ek
aboet “lhe fird eilers of Amarca™ who were
deicandenli of e Jews or Loal bribes,”” wnd Lk thay
hed traveled “Trom Jeruialem by lond and e UL
ey wrrived in Amence,” where thep had “cepariled
il el Alilscl Avbond™ ealled D " Mephites™ wnd
Ulamunites,” s il They had deslroyed hemdelves
m wars upoa s land. (51

Bt 1he beslimoni ey of BMuribut’s witsesis hed uch
® paspicious wmilanty 6 them, Bth bs canbenl sl
warding, thil serious sbedenis of s Beak of Mormon
hive mever regarded hem as much mere ‘than
peodesl of Hurltaf's [magination or the eflems of &
disgrunibed spestaie to eatisly ke parvonal &nlmosity
teward Jepph Smiih,

During D research phise of hle boeh Hurlbat did
lofita Spalding's misuicrpl 15 e plaseidien of the
el s whiawr, bul he was disappointed is i lock ol
il=iluriy W the Beoak of Maormaon.

+ Te balance thin mislorune, ke “witreie
convenleatly remembared thal Spalding hasd told them
rak ke had sltered hia dirsl plan of wrillng, by geisg
farfthes Bick with dules, sad wrting & Lwa ald
periplure efyke " and al e pirlier mEraeEripl
Huslul hied deana bare “mo redemblasce™ | o the
decument Spakiing bad resd ta them. (1
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Thid imparianl receleetion isured @ long Ule far
Fhe Spalding Bueary by opening the door lar ansther
mergacrip!, The second-manupnpt Mooy becams
eipecinlly weelul Tollewing' the discovery i 1884 in
Hewan ol the masuscripl Harft hid ablained from
Mrs. Spalding. The decument was Badvertently
lcated By Oberlin College Fres. Jumes M.
Faorchild smeng papesn of Howe's Puinesvile
Telegragh quccemsar, L L Rl 10 wid evenbuslly
li%ed ia the Oeerlin Collepe wrchives in Oberiln, Do
whete # remalng tedey. (Ses Eabibig 42

That digsdrivery ol the Spaliing manuseelp inkalis-
Gialed the wisdam of Huilbut sad Hawe in nat
publishing & or drewirg Purther stlention o it The
diseevery alas usderllned e lmporiance o the
pecond marsscripl Rppothesis in perpebsating lhe
Spnlding thaary .

‘The Boak of Marman ke kighly reli gices |a Lona, e
Spalding manuseriph ' enilrely seculsr. Spalding’s
nervel {8 the slory of § skiplosd of Romss traveling Lo

with native tribes of the esunicy, The
margieripl W malaly a acrounl of Chelr
wivilisation nnd coeflicts, (7}

Ho=w's bhoi, ndditionil watemests came (o Bght Sl
--mwulﬂlﬂfﬂllﬂlumﬁﬂh

Ameag Uhiae was o letter published b the Bowton
Becorder In L339 over the signaturs of Wra. Mutbds

i
:

Eirtdat kil oliere 08 m beonemyls o Cha suliject contained
M many Wetonalalenc|es and evilensga af [raod up
1o render tham wrelinble.

An impariant Unrarl of e liber Spalding litersturs,
mpecially alter [B8, wan Lo develop e thacry of tha
Herpnd Mbnusenp! knd pewiemnt & plausible explans:
ton of haw Jopeph Smith obtalmed i A3 [he Chame
cript Tound by Hariour wnd svenusly Sopeiad ot

aveal uk
Diarlln, Uldbed ~Maryscript Story,” was an early
werslon ol * mmaiher lided ~M

When HerTbe! wielled M  Spalding ln Map
sachiaseits absl her Wusbasd™s navel, il lsld him
Bk the documet, tked " Mamaserpt Fourd”™ was in
& Tamily sl in Mew York, bul she could recall
ngthing ol fla canlen,

Flyw years Iuier, when her stslement uppeared n
tha Bsalan FReconler, aha abowed & urprisiag
fujuivenation of mamory, She described e manus-
eriph bn dwlald snd siwbed definitely thal) mfler her
Bugband had susmitied It 1> the Pitsbargh prister
Boberl Parleresa, W wid relursed 5 har and sha
hed “carefully pressrved™ it until s gave B o
Hurlbul in 183 asd that ka hed net relursed IC, Her
waternenls did noL Eres wilh lacer atalements that
Sidngy Ripdon had sielen ihe maswscript from
Pablarson.

Furtrar Indicatisn Lhal e doubls msrmoseripl
Ebsry 18 @ Parced nierpretation (e sees drom e luct
that the Spalding document of Oberlin eorlsing m
holagraph Ltle, Somepne other thon Spalding bk

writien “Salomon Spaulding's Writlags™ in lak oo 8
<over pape, ahd then in liph pencil ovar the cap of
thin, the seme basd s sdded ~ Masuerps Sleey"
asd " Conmpaul Creel. "

Theere |y noihdng o D muenwicript Hesl] b regpest
hat Spalding ever wrole more Lhan the sae documesd,
or that b wii gver awars of the Gile ~ Manusompt
Fary,” or thel the decument may nol originally have
betts Ciled ~Manoecripd Found™ mnd thel wmedae
remmaved 0 pnd supplisd @ Llé NGt weuld help
gt il e theary,

Thié ssireei thal facus upan the methed by whick
Bt Tpalding mavel wid puppeded 1o have came inla the
hiredd of Josmph Sevith are equally uncomviaaing. D
wriler pasbalited that Joseph hamsell had stslen e
manuscripd from Spalding's wide®s basber, Otheri
eofilerded (hat Sldney Rigden had oblained il Owe
TUgpeIlion |dealilsed & Vmydterious ICrRnger’t ieen in
the Smith alegiborhesd [dry yedrs previous #s

Rlgdon
Heapwivad, D mor vlow waa Lhal Higden
sle ha working ot the Pabigrsn

pristing sbog |5 PRLburgh, P, 16 0w ekrly 1500E.

Bul throughout fis We — aven whaen be Became
il usiossd wilh Jaseph Smils — R alwapn
mllaliiied thil he newer pw Jmﬂm or the
Book of Mormon wnil] slter e Boeh wis pukliated
Mot ia there evidenoe thal e wis enir s Filtsborgs
teefare 160, sin penrs adver Spalding’s death,

The Spalding theary has Ssmissted fecular
explasacions far the orlgin of the Bock of Marmen wall
isto the Meh century, But [y popularity b bessd
mare on lhe convicoss tha! comes fromege snd
Erequesd rapstition tham any ssund avidance,

The theary was born in & spirt of rancer and

and was perpebsated chielly by taae who
BOUEH Lo lieh back ol Jopegh Smith and Merssnlam
Ther wwight of scholurly studies i tha lield of Mormon
Ealary durtng the lugt 30 years has effecivaly
rejected he Spalding theory s & credible slterns:
v s Jodeph Smith's explenstion for the origin of
the Boaak & Mesmaon,

That the Spalding Seery has not fsund its finkl
reiting place became clear when the Las Angeles
Timeed on Juns 38, 1977, snnounced thel thres
Calltoredan ressarchars, Wigse Cowdrey, Hownrd
Diwvie, and Donald Scalas, had jound evidence that
Solomen Spaldisg had wrillen & portion of Lhe
original Boek of Mormen manuscripd snd thet
handwritlng exparts had gubstantisled thelr con-
[T

The Implscation of thil sancsoncimant Wl Usan U
Spaldisg {whe died @ 1816 wrols part of the Dook of
Marman meogicripl, Jaseph Smilh could ol Bave
trasalaned it leom sacieal records by the pift sed
porwer of Gaoxd, in b chalsvid,

The poctien of tha wsrviving Book of Mormom
mEnUICrips in quastion compriiss 13 pages of Lthe
igad povenag 1 Mephl 4.0 do | MNepka 12:0. Since
handwriting sampden of all thope mown Lo have pereed
sy glecks to Jogeph Emith in trasscribleg ke Boak
ol Mormon Bave ool been Pousd, Ueees 13 pagea
wars dguignaied s baiving Been writlen by &n
unldantiled scribe whan & sludy wia madd of the
minuieript in 156, (¥) (Ses Eakiblt B)

Since Uben, exisrnal evidencs haa polnted to
Martin Harris as e probahle writer of tee pages in
qugation, byt sammples of hip garly handwrting neve
nail oeeer oat i Om pwhatactate this.

That the snmcuncament of 3 hendwriling cofnes.
Uie beftween Soloman Spaldiag and the Bock of
Marman |3 prematucs, I net steerd, is clear Breen
wvenly fhai hawe taken pless sincs e origined
snrauntemenl, isd from evidenos thel sl spparent-
I3 vinared by sdvecuien of e Bandwelting tonnscUas,

1. Contrary w published reports, the concluston of
handwriting sulthorties has nol Sean Meal.

“The ssnouncemest of & hesdwrillng conbectes




RESURRECTION & BURIAL OF SPAULDING

Terlween the Book of Mormea marsscript und Salomen
Spaliayg received wewarranted prestips and crwsdihill.
1y Erem e masarlos el hres sencwssd hesdwriling
eageris, Hewry Silver, Williem Kaye, and Howsrd
Dyuldar, hid (ndepeadesily gxemined the Lwe deos-
meats wnd coftluded that Spalding waa Indesd Ltha
wriler of Bath,

In thi weska the snngunceEmant k11 Lrss
nperis visiesd the Church arehives In Sal Laks Cloy
I $twdy e hiddwEitlng of ke Baok of Mormon
maracicrlpl, The el of el coming indiceisd chai
hined peeclurians hed nod bees renched, wrd sach of
whem condirmed U virbally, Bincs than, Henry Sliwar
ban withdrgwn Trom furiher invelwvement in ta loius
wiver wiwiing thar he bad Been misrcprescnied Lo
publuilied statamants on the iubject,

2, The rewurrecion ol S Spadlag L
wilh wia new hendwritag reasl, calies the aama
abijeslonm thal mede the orging! Hurlbul versben s
uniensbla,

These include wich prebleme sn Ghe rellebibity of
et arFiginnl doiired mlerial In D Taes of Hurlbuts
entreme ae againel Joeeph Smith; the fiflare of
Sitrey Migdon to sver coniredept Jopeph Smith'n clalm
ol Use divine asigin of (e Book of Mormon, sspecially
wlter Ripdon's mejecuoe by Joeeph Smith end
rucammynicaiion [ram the Chorch; and O peablem
e likkrury dlyle when camparing e Book ol Mormen
with Spalding's wrilings snd sregmring thal S i ter
wrode L larmad

Heyomd Ui, the presesd verdsa of the Spalding
theory poansats & new problem by centradicliag Lhe
earlier sne.An impariant polnt mentioned in all of
the Hurlbuf affduvita lobwvigesly prempisd by
HurToul Tamaes! 19 sedten the leck ol similadiy ha
faund helwesn the Spalding mesuscrlp! Gfsd Lha
fipsa of Marmon was thil Spalding provided the
“histerical pert” of the Bosk ol Mesmon osd that
Joseph Emith ar Sudney Rigdon sugplied tha
relogoun part, By sttribuling 13 papes ol the Boak
of Mormen massecripl 1o Spalding the present
sdworsies wipe awsy thip dislinction made By
Harlbut's wiinesees

As Jasted Faifchild polrded sul, tha conbrest
betwasd the Bosk of Mormon nd ihe Spalding
marmsripl mueid hive been very dbriking feg Fluribul,
1o bave &l eight of his witressss, slver 11 yeams,
remembes Lial poeciie Seliel

Is realiny, tre meligious mesange of tha Book of
Mormien ie 53 ghtiy inberaegven with i1 Snlary Uil i
waulil s irctaetivible Lo pEsume that the baa themes
were pradused separabely, and LEcer mierpoliisd
Further, 9 1o unlikely that che sireng-mindsd snd
ergdite Sidney Ripdon, wha wia 1] yeass Jeaaph
Smitk'y salar, weuld have pecepied Dus bervils Laak al
wenving Joseph s religlous |dgmi Ln with Spaldiag’s
hintorical nowed aad swae alier cernale ollgsg el 11

L The waldetilled soribe of the 1 Book of
Warmon pages 116 wials e manuscrpt of Seclon b4
ol he Doctrine snd Covenant. (See Exhuiba O

‘Toa amie haredwring charwcted siles thai idenbly
the Boak of Marmon cierk are also present a the
Seclion & manuscngs. {Mote Extotets B, €, 0 Thua
farets Lhe cencleian Bal | Spalding wrale the 13
puges of the Book of Mormoa, R sl regulsled
Marman chyrch eliairy in Kiridend, Ghoo, o 10 e
death in Pennaylvesis (s 1008 remders tas miracubus

{ Handwritmg dilierences do ned supporl ihe
IEEaLioe Lhal Sodamos Spaliag wiala 12 pages af Lhe
Hosk of Marman mesgacnipi

The nchence of hasdwrling idefuleslion Feals
wpnin Lok [l i@l B peran s wrilng, liie his apeech, (3
an habivaal el thet i3 perierred sncansoausly, and
chanped bal very jridudlly cider fearmal Sifcasy-
lencen. Ewpeh  person’s randsriting  had Lerain
cheresteddadlcn thal mdividuslly or on comBinaian
rended Bl or S Bandwiilifg stique

e wddiiaa ra e lormalion of bEters, (heds
R i L A g hede msny alher sspecli of eriling
Par by B A, e, preporiinn, perclilLe, cumpeciness,

srrangersent, shading wrd rhpihm, Lecogniting Lsa
fy handwnding i the same lanfuige will Bive
girvileriben, e goeibsn ol whsther o ned (e
decgmenls wers wriltea by ihe same mdividusl must
focus upan the nsiure and guality of dillereste

The examizalicn ¢f & perpen’s itefdard hnmndwril-
g dabermines e renge of scceplable &uferences
whibeh East serve my the wapdaek o Meaauring ques-
flored samples. 111 The kandwnilsng ol bath Sgalding
wnd thie wriler of che 1] Boak ol Merman pegercardsing
numEreud pheuliBfities thet Bre palside 5F U range of
accwplabie diveraity lor the othor The combinedion of
Urina dillwrencen tendesd each MEeEENDL uniges
Sormy ol U mare chviea dilferenoes are b6 falloes.

A. The larmacien af the eaglial lestern & C D, E H,
LKL N PS8 T, U W, the laser-cnsa DElTerm . ier, 8,
he combingiion “wh srd Uhe amperaand (k] [See
Exhubit O

Tra peronsl prongun 'L o Erequently written
with @ gmall “i" by the Book of Marmon wriker,
peculianky that rever ooours with Salding.

Unlike the Mook ol Mormen serilbe, Spildeg we
the ampersand (&) almast esclusively bn Uie plics ol
“and.”

The uld desmm "j ol weed wubenslvely by Spalding
lor hin lower-case, slngle '3, 0 peculiarity thet does
raal ogoer un Che Book af Mormon

Spailing™s lawercase " w0 wriken Wee am
wndialied "1 " 10 hay no carve S0 IL unlike thet of e
Biaaik of Muarmah s riler.

B, The Swo mensecnpts @2 nek thaw LBe peme
eiwlinuly wid Now (A ikeE wind MarFmatin. The Bodk
of Harman wriker's habit of Liung e pen drom the
pigEr in D Peemalion ol wefdl DEeurs with more
[requency wrsd i diflerent pleces than doss Spakdng's
15ee Exhiber DI

C & eemparissn of e penmestup af the iso
manyscripls shows that Spaldorg ' Dartsauls College
rducnios moade B o BETLer penmin Thss Uk Book of
Mormaon cleri llowever, if Spaldeng s scoepted a1 the
wulkar ol the 13 ook o Warmron papes, L impaesible
W evplain ke detenarsian o b pEnmanibep
tallowing the =nung ol his carler * Mergacnpl
Story,

D Sgalding shews greaber piill aw a penman thes
dagi tha Baok ol Mormon acribe

Belk wrilers mueepel | dilferent words and the Book
al Mormion senbe midigelli meme Bmple werds. For
wanwmple, the Hook of Mesmen icribe censiatenily
wriles Ihe wardd, “seal ~ “uppen,’” menny,”™ sl
ware” Iwerdl, whick ace ipelled correcfly By
Spakzing

Word deetiond [sam ene line Le ke nexl shaw |egy
usderstanding of the cenvention of hyphens, wnd
ifivalve mare single wytlazle wards on the peri of ihe
Sonk of Mormon wriier ihen wiih Spalding . uppon,”™
Ciiheriances” Cwhd" Cmes” Clhe-w M-
ullstate, " “wmiaid,” o le

The Thsh ol Kuiiuin serlle requedly leeglas w

e v wily s coplel lebler aaen thoagh i 1y b the
witdblie nl 5 arpiende B RN fomplrlely mbsanl in
Fynlnda sl dingd

The rapicalication af nemes and proger nowsa i
neglecied much mare afMen by She Bsak of Mormun
wiiler thaa by Spalding lsam, laman, lemued, lareel,
pErUAElEm S, wle ]

Punctustion hakdis in 1the Ces LRECTIGEE Ble
Armshcully diflerenl Spalkdag punctestes [feely, mnd
Ireguenlly wed daikes ay 5 loom of peaciuaibn. The
s ol Mormen clerk wked no punciualssn s il

Thur reises & queilion wilh the lwe-manuserl gl
theary. If the " Manuseripl Siery™ sepresents an early
verdion of Spalking’s novel sad Lhe Book of Mesmes
hig later, polished wvecisen, why tp Hhe pumclustion
legn correct inthe dinad deaft? Here would be w cuse al
the college pradusle Spaldieg carelely punclusling
his saugh draft, ol lesving B lingd manuseript [as
Eher unibesrmied o pl SARdlh L [ Lo bir,




THEY LIE IN WAIT TO DECEIVE

& [ilferences In liberwry piple beltwesn (he
Spaldiag mafsisrpl and the 1D paped of the Boak ol
Warman do nal lend Thempelves L3 1he Eheaty ol iligle
auibarship al e tes decumenti.

Srmliding'y wrllings coriuin more campllicaiad and
& wider padlely gl qeriesce sfruppere than dogy he
Bgnk ol Mormsy, hls vecsulory o onmpeRand
wutil ehloes, mdeq deperiplive; hiy verb ol en
more vaskd, his leasen mese complicabed aed be
maken exlenslve une of metaphors and of participis]
onsiructions, many of whesh leave ® dangliag
modiljed

Dim gher ey banad, the Book of Marmen scribe usei
Teai pamplicated aeateness and wordd) hla vesk forma
ifE ledd eoomipien; he uses lew prrieipin phrases; s
{empey are predgminunlly simple present srd pue ; Bl
aymiliam doea sol lackade metsphors and T mibke
exlenmive upe ol the mame Lrensiuonal wards and

pEERIES.

1% 30 ueMhely hat & weiter of Spaldrg v Imueginetion
pnd bilily woeld comalder the alpllatically almpls
Boeli o] Mormron prose a8 sequel to hue " Memass gt
-y

§. Tha slerlerily of paper and ink an Lhe pagpes Lhat
freceds and lolow U wriling 6! Lhf unldentllled
seribe doed rad 3uppart the theary |hael Spalding wrote
thae 12 s of Loe Bosi of Mesman =unuierip!.

The handwriting of Jsseph Smith'y krawn clerka
apprari an e papn immedialely precodlag mred
dedlaw ing tsose of the wrudenlled soribe (5ee Exhibit
B 0 gk P] pagen of the unideniifed scribe were
ttadly whilten by Salemon Spaldiag weme 11 years
belare the malensl thed precedes snd follegws o, there
wepegld beg g0 Andleanion ol Uhid in Lk pEger quatily af
WER, e nk colar of Lone, or e Tolded or lom ediges of
the pager, But in ench of s Instancen, belong and
uller the dectian ln geenlian, the malch iy periec); the
paper ird Ink & The iRME

T The wrler an ihe 12 PEEES wrobe an olher pilged
of ¢ Heak of Marman manuscript bealdes the 11
AFTER Joseph Smith's seribes had compleled Lhe baxl
f hane papes

Forr the purpovey of reference, o he surviving
peges of ihe Baok ol Morsen mahoeedzl wees
frafilabnd ditda calavely, the 1] pages wriklen by the
=ulentslind woribe sweld romprise sumbers § io 18

Im pifilign 10 wniing thase 17 pegen,“the meme
wweied Bilied summary hesdings an pages 2and Jend
p chapter heading o prgs B, AFTEN the texi af lhoas

gr1 wan weltlen by Jeaeph Seiah's cherks Oliver
E-nur;- and Joka Whilser. Paj two li Uled “Mepdl
feslf up b2 jerussiem 1o britg the mecords ol the
s, and pege Lhree, CThe brelhean 50 Nephl Smite
Bm with o Bed ™ {1 wowhd have been Impoenble far
Ehese pummary beddiage 1o keve Ssen wridlen gelor i
thi costent of the pages ithey summarias,

Alsga, on page 14 Chapier 5k Bl baen neerted
[y the IEME WENET bl lhe ais & a denlence br, the Lext
wriflen by John Whilmer. 11 would hise Seen
impedditle far the unldentdlied scribe 1o Lave written
the chapter heading b the righl place on e page
beliie: U Raxt mrtrosd I8 was wrilben.

pages 2, 3, wnd M, wboul 165 Yere agiln, Salomoa
Spalding"s desih b 1818 bard him [rom L pichire, I
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